
         
  

Tuesday September 14, 2021 
Housing Authority of the 
City of Winston-Salem 

Board of Commissioners 
12:00 Noon 

 

 

 

 

 

Housing Authority of Winston Salem 

Board of Commissioners Meeting 
 

LOCATION:  ELECTRONIC DUE TO COVID 19 PANDEMIC 

 

September 14, 2021 
12:00 noon

 
1



         
  

Tuesday September 14, 2021 
Housing Authority of the 

City of Winston-Salem 
Board of Commissioners 

12:00 Noon 

 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING AGENDA 

September 14, 2021 
12:00 P.M. 

 
1. Call to Order – Pledge of Allegiance 

 
2. Roll Call  

 
3. Review and Approval of Agenda (September 14, 2021) 

 
4. Review and Approval of Minutes (August 10, 2021) 

 
5. Management Reports 

• Executive Director Report 
• Operations Report 

o Housing Choice Voucher 
o Public Housing  
o Unsubsidized Housing 

o Drayton Pines, Inc. 
o Plaza 

o Resident Engagement 
6. Resolutions 

• Resolution No. 2158 – Resolution Authorizing Approval of Financial 
Statements (July 2021) 

o On Recommendation of the Finance Committee 

• Resolution No. 2159 – Resolution Authorizing the Approval of the 2022 
Operating Budget 

o On Recommendation of the Finance Committee 

7. Stakeholder Comments 
 

8. Board Comments 
 

9. Adjournment

 
2



         
 August 10, 2021 Minutes 

Tuesday September 14, 2021 
Housing Authority of the 

City of Winston-Salem 
Board of Commissioners 

12:00 Noon 

Board Member Attendance: 
Chairman Andrew Perkins - Present 
Vice Chair Betsy Annese- Present 
Commissioner Williams Rose- Present 
Commissioner Alfred Adams- Present 
Commissioner Art Gibel- Present 
Commissioner Felicia Brinson- Absent 
Commissioner Arthur Dark – Present 
Commissioner Kathy Stitts – Present 
Commissioner Vivian Perez Chandler – Present 
 
Staff Presenting: 
Kevin Cheshire, Executive Director 
Nancy Thomas, VP of Finance    
Romonda Gaston, Director of HCV 
Beverly Carter Levy, Assistant Director of Property Management 
  
1. CALL TO ORDER 

• Board meeting called to order by Chairman Perkins at 12:02 p.m. 
 

2. ROLL CALL 
• Roll call was taken and there was a quorum 

 
3. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

• Consideration to approve the Agenda for August 10, 2021 Full Board Meeting 
 Motion: Commissioner Adams 

 Second: Commissioner Gibel 
Roll was called. Unanimous Approval; No Discussion 

 
4. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

• Consideration to approve the Minutes for July 13, 2021 Full Board Meeting 
Motion: Commissioner Dark 
Second: Commissioner Annese 

Roll was called. 7 ayes, 0 nays, 1 abstention (Commissioner Perez Chandler) 
 
5. MANAGEMENT REPORTS 

• Executive Director Report 
(Cheshire) Thank you Mr. Chairman. This is the second month where our full Board 
meeting has really attempted to drill down on our housing conditions, the livability of 
our residents and programs. So, with that being said, the Executive Director Report, this 

 
3



                                August 10, 2021 Minutes 

Tuesday September 14, 2021 
Housing Authority of the 

City of Winston-Salem 
Board of Commissioners 

12:00 Noon 

month and moving forward, will highlight any actions that were coming out of the 
respective Committees, as well as, report on any sort of State of the Agency items that 
need to be addressed. With that said, kind of running through a quick housekeeping 
item, we will be updating our website later this month. The content will, for the most 
part, remain the same, but we want to kind of highlight some of the projects that we're 
actively engaged in. Lift some of those Choice projects higher and make them more 
visible on the website. It will affect how you guys log into the Board Portal, for those of 
you Commissioners that access the Board portal, but we’ll send out an email later this 
month, just to make sure that that doesn't get lost and we will point you to the right 
place to log into that Board Portal. I do want to flag, that we will be having some public 
hearings on a program called Moving to Work. This is a long standing HUD program that 
is a competitive program. We here in Winston, have advocated, well, we petitioned 
Congress, we petitioned HUD to expand the program. Thankfully, Congress took action 
several years back to expand the Program. Moving to Work is a program that housing 
authorities can avail themselves of. It, essentially, allows more flexibility from a 
regulatory standpoint. There's fungibility, as between funding sources. So, it allows you 
to do some more creative things. This particular cohort that we are interested in, allows 
us to test landlord incentives in our Section 8 program. So that can take on, it can look a 
variety of different ways. We've not started drafting the proposal yet, but HUD has 
invited those proposals and, before we get started drafting, we have to have two public 
meetings to give folks who are participants in that program, either on the landlord side 
or the tenant side or other stakeholders with respect to our Agency, an opportunity to 
give input on our anticipated application for the Moving to Work Program. So you will 
continue to hear more about that as we continue to draft and we have a proposal 
available for review. But, given that we are hosting public meetings, I didn't want that to 
be something that you heard about as a public meeting and you didn't have some idea 
of what that is about. Item number three here on my list, is just to note that we've kind 
of been down this road before, but the federal moratorium on non-payment evictions 
was extended through October. Thankfully, we’re in a position to weather that. You will 
note, in this month’s financials, that we've essentially been able to maintain public 
housing reserves. We had to draw that down some, but the numbers are a lot better 
this month. So, we're basically flat, year over year with respect to public housing 
reserve, despite the fact that we've had well documented challenges in rent collection. 
So operationally, we're okay getting through October. It has not affected our programs 
at all and we are continuing to make resources available. There are a lot of different 
funding sources out there for folks who are past due on rent during this COVID period. 
So the Engagement Team has been actively involved, we've had numerous onsite 
workshops, we're continuing to provide information to our residents and trying to assist 
them in accessing these funds. So I don't really see any changes through October. We're 
going to continue to operate as we have. We just made sure that we needed to modify 

 
4



                                August 10, 2021 Minutes 

Tuesday September 14, 2021 
Housing Authority of the 

City of Winston-Salem 
Board of Commissioners 

12:00 Noon 

our approach, given that we had anticipated sending termination notices out on a 
strategic basis, to a select number of folks who had significant arrearages for a long 
period of time. That is not happening, so you will not see any evictions from the Housing 
Authority through the end of this extended moratorium period. (Dark) One question. If 
it's extended beyond October, how will that affect us? (Cheshire) Well, it depends on, 
that’s a great question Commissioner Dark, it depends on how our collection numbers 
look. So we've continued to get ERAP funds in, which is a good thing. So, if our residents 
continue to be able to access the funds that are available to apply towards their 
arrearages, then financially, we'll be okay. If that doesn't happen, if we can't get folks to 
make that application in conjunction with us or pursuant to our efforts and we continue 
to have to draw down on our public housing operating reserves, we're going to have to 
make some difficult choices, right? Because you've got finite resources and you need to 
prioritize how you're using those. Kind of getting into the development piece a little bit, 
the Happy Hill draft Revitalization Plan was submitted to HUD. So that's a real win. We 
had some technical assistance there, for the last couple of months, to try to come up 
with a way to move this thing forward and to get some affordable units out there at 
Happy Hill and to get HUD to kind of extract itself from that project so that we can move 
it forward, locally. So, that was a real success. We have submitted that. We are awaiting 
comment from HUD and then we'll continue to pursue the environmental review in 
conjunction with that. Next item on my list with respect to development, is the 
Metropolitan Village Project. That's, again, we've been over this before. It's a really 
positive project, just east of 52. It’s mixed use, mixed income. There's going to be an 
affordability component and we are supporting that, indirectly, through the attachment 
of project-based vouchers to approximately 30 of those units. We have to work with the 
developer to submit that application to HUD. So that is pending HUD’s environmental 
review. That's where we are currently, is essentially, awaiting that environmental review 
process. Last, I want to make sure we were talking about, with respect to development, 
is Crystal Towers. Of course, there was significant media coverage last week and then 
we had two editorials in today's paper with respect to Crystal Towers. I think, for me, 
you know the status is unchanged. This was just, you know, a matter of a particular 
advocacy group calling a press conference. So we got in the news cycle, but I didn't want 
you all to think that we have had anything any different than what we've continued to 
report now for several months. We're working with the City to ensure that everyone is 
comfortable with our relocation plan. As noted in the media coverage, the City has to 
sign off on this thing. We cannot do it unilaterally. So going back now, for several years, 
we've been working with City Council members and we've been working with the Mayor 
to make sure that we're all comfortable with what the relocation plan looks like. 
Additionally, you know, we're still awaiting the updated Capital Needs Assessment. So, 
even if the City is comfortable with the plan and we're comfortable with the plan, HUD 
is looking at the quantitatives to determine if the request falls within its parameters. We 

 
5



                                August 10, 2021 Minutes 

Tuesday September 14, 2021 
Housing Authority of the 

City of Winston-Salem 
Board of Commissioners 

12:00 Noon 

don't know what that answer is going to be yet and we haven't since we submitted it. All 
of that hinges on the updated Capital Needs Assessment that we expect to have back 
sometime later this month. So I just wanted to kind of allay any fears, that something 
had happened or we had sent some sort of announcement out or something had shifted 
with respect to the status of the application. That's not the case. Additionally, with 
respect to the Crystal Towers United Advocacy Group, I've had numerous conversations 
with that group, have engaged with them extensively prior to last week's press 
conference and meeting with the Mayor and had offered to share, with them, the 
updated Capital Needs Assessment as soon as we have received it. So, that is a group 
that I feel like we've got a good relationship with. They've been good to work with and, I 
think, we've made some good progress kind of trying to walk them through our analysis. 
So there again, I didn't want you all to think that this advocacy group does not have a 
way to communicate with me, on-site staff or other operational staff. Then to kind of 
get to some of the points that were made in the editorials and then, that were raised by 
the advocacy groups, for us, this has always been about living conditions, right? That's 
why we pursued this several years back, because we acknowledge that the environment 
is suboptimal and so, it was a matter of, “What can we do about it?” and we knew we 
could not fund the capital needs, period. We knew that the site was losing money, so 
the Board, as it was constituted then, felt like it was either act now, or punt it to 
someone, some future Board to act later when conditions were worse and you didn't 
have an option. I do want to emphasize that any relocation, whether it be a permanent 
relocation, because the building is sold, or a temporary relocation, because residents 
have to move out so that we can shut down the elevators and the electrical and the 
water and the sewer and do the type of rehab that needs to be done, will be done with 
support from case managers, period. We will have mobility specialists who reach out, 
identify the specific needs of each individual family and work with those families to find 
alternative comparable housing. We have talked about doing this over an 18-month 
period, but if it needs to extend beyond 18 months, it will. There is no way we can, from 
a policymaking standpoint, or from a legal standpoint, transfer ownership of that 
building or start undertaking rehab work at that building without ensuring that all 200 
residents have been rehoused in comparable, alternative housing. Understand, 
affordable housing is a limited resource in our City. But, we have run the numbers and 
we have run them again, to confirm that we have sufficient turnover as between our 
voucher programs and our one bedroom public housing units, to be able to rehouse 200 
residents over an 18-month period. Again, I'm not saying that I have all the answers, or 
that there are not legitimate concerns about gentrification and ensuring that we have 
quality mixed-income, affordable housing in the downtown core. I'm not saying that at 
all. I just want to be real clear about what the real issues are and ensure that some of 
the misinformation that's out there, suggesting that it's either Crystal Towers or 
homelessness, is just simply inaccurate. We will not be selling the building and then 

 
6



                                August 10, 2021 Minutes 

Tuesday September 14, 2021 
Housing Authority of the 

City of Winston-Salem 
Board of Commissioners 

12:00 Noon 

wishing everyone well. We will be working with them, intensively, to ensure that they 
are rehoused, whether that be for 10 weeks or forever, pursuant to a voucher or an 
alternative public housing unit. So, anyway, I'll stop there. That concludes my report, but 
I'm sure there are probably questions and I'll be happy to take those and respond as 
best as I'm able. (Gibel) Kevin, I've got a couple of questions and one of them is due to 
the article. I think it was Scott Sexton's article this morning. Who owns that building? 
Because it was indicating, if you read it, that article indicates that the City owns the 
building. Does the City own it or does HAWS own it? (Cheshire) It's a Housing Authority 
owned building. Housing Authority owned building and HUD has a Declaration of Trust 
attached to it, which means we can't do anything without HUD’s permission. HUD's 
protocols require that they will not permit a sale without the City's permission.  So, 
while we own it, both the City and HUD would have to sign off on any transfer. (Gibel) 
So the sale of the building, the proceeds of that sale would come to HAWS? (Cheshire) 
Yes sir. (Gibel) Okay. And is the relationship with the Mayor and indicated that the 
Mayor is the one who has to sign off on it, the City, is the relationship with the Mayor 
good? Is he up to speed and approves of our current relocation plan? (Cheshire) Two 
parts to that; the relationship with the Mayor is excellent. He and I have been in 
constant communication, as have Council Member McIntosh and I and the Mayor. So I 
think that that piece of it is good. With respect to the second piece of your question, 
whether he's comfortable with the relocation plan, I think he's comfortable that, and I 
don't want to speak for him, but I think he's comfortable that we have a relocation plan. 
I think the challenge, whether it be for you all as Board members or the Mayor or our 
advocacy groups, is that we can't point to specific buildings and say, “Yes, here's an 
empty building and all 200 residents can go here.” Again, whether that be for 10 weeks 
or forever, we just can't do that. Part of the reason, is because the nature of the 
relocation program, when you're moving residents away from a HUD funded property is 
choice. So, each resident will have a choice, whether he or she wants to move to 
another public housing property or to a private market property with a voucher subsidy. 
And so, you know, even if we were to survey everyone right now and say, “Where do 
you want to go?” those particular units and complexes may, or may not, be available to 
them in a year, by the time this is approved and we start moving people out in in 
phases. So, I think that's been the challenge is when someone says, “Where were they 
going?” Well, we can show you where housing is that accepts vouchers and where 
voucher participants currently reside and what our turnover rate is, with respect to one 
bedrooms in our portfolio, but we can't say specifically, “Yes, we've got 200 that are 
vacant and we can plug every resident into one of those units right now.” (Gibel) One 
last question and then I'll shut up. Given that the two articles, today and then last week, 
this probably isn't the end of it unless something takes it off the front pages. Should we 
write a guest editorial explaining a lot of this? (Annese) Art, I think you're right. Let me 
chime in here, because I was going to suggest that. I don't know when the timing will be 

 
7



                                August 10, 2021 Minutes 

Tuesday September 14, 2021 
Housing Authority of the 

City of Winston-Salem 
Board of Commissioners 

12:00 Noon 

right for the OP ED, because you know, you only get maybe one chance in so many 
months, but I do think an OP ED, not only for the Winston-Salem Journal, but also in The 
Chronicle I think is appropriate, at some point. I'm happy to talk with you and Kevin 
about the timing on that. You know, I just I don't want us to go too early with something 
like that, but again, we try to stay on the same news cycle and, of course, what many 
here on the Board may not really realize, is that this whole event, last week I believe, 
was done for the media. If you want to meet with the Mayor, you ask to meet in his 
office. But they asked to meet at Crystal Towers and then they had all the signs in place 
and so forth. So I think it was less about getting the Mayor there to look at the building 
and so forth. It was more about, I think, creating an event that would generate media 
attention which, of course, it did. I think, you know, he was probably surprised by that, 
perhaps. I don't know, maybe he knew it was coming. But I do think that we should 
respond, because there's a lot of misinformation that's been put out there and, of 
course, while Kevin had a chance to talk to Michael Hewlett, not all of Kevin's points 
were in that article from last week. So yeah, let's noodle that around and just figure out 
what the timing might be. (Perkins) I concur with you Betsy. Kevin and I met with the 
Mayor, as well as a City Councilman and also a couple of pastors about a week, to 10 
days just prior to this “so called” media event that occurred, and Kevin is absolutely 
right. The Mayor is completely comfortable with where we are, waiting for the report on 
what the condition of the building is and what it will cost to do it. The 2017 report said 
about $5 million, but I can bet you a duck to a donut it's going to run them more like $10 
million. Then the key issue, is how much money you got to put in there to be able to 
relocate, how to be able to make sure that, where people go is equal to, if not better, to 
where they're coming from. So I think the response to that, ought to be in the next 10 
days. I think settle a little bit and see their name comes up. In addition, but I think within 
the next 10 days. We ought to go back and put the record straight and then see where 
we are, because we have no idea how long it's going to take for this condition report to 
come out. But, I can bet you have a duck to donuts, as I said before, it's going to be way 
over $5 million, probably more like $10 or $12 million. When you throw in all the other 
ancillary costs, it's going to be out there and we know that the Mayor has money that 
he's been receiving from the Federal Government for improving housing throughout the 
area and he's aware of that and he did make that point clear to us when we had that 
pre-meeting before this all came out in the media. So I think you're absolutely correct, 
both you and Art are absolutely correct. We ought to prepare something anyway to be 
able to provide it and a couple of us review it, to make sure that it meets the smell test 
and that it covers all the items that have been brought out in the last three articles in 
the news media. (Annese) I think so. You’re right. (Perkins) Any other questions from 
any other Commissioners on the subject of Crystal Towers and/or the Development 
progress report? If not, let’s move on Kevin. (Cheshire) Mr. Chairman, that concludes 
my report, so we can move to the Operations report at this time. 

 
8



                                August 10, 2021 Minutes 

Tuesday September 14, 2021 
Housing Authority of the 

City of Winston-Salem 
Board of Commissioners 

12:00 Noon 

  
• Operations Report 

o Housing Choice Voucher 
(Gaston) Good afternoon everyone. My name is Romonda Gaston and I'm the 
Director of the Housing Choice Voucher Program and I will briefly cover our report 
and then I'll pass it on to Public Housing. (Perkins) Thank you. (Gaston) My report 
can be found on page 28 of your packet. Just a few highlights. We have 3,486 
vouchers currently leased. In an effort to increase our utilization numbers, we pulled 
an additional 500 applicants from the waiting list this week and you'll see us 
continuing to pull applicants as we go through. They have about two weeks to 
complete their application and get everything back to us so that we can start issuing 
vouchers to those families. We currently have about 170 families searching for 
housing, 143 of those are new voucher holders and 27 are current participants. Prior 
to us pulling the additional 500, we had 2,987 currently on our waiting list. Just a few 
highlights from the report itself. We have special programs that we administer for 
the City of Winston-Salem, as well as, Positive Wellness Alliance. Those are ones 
that, they get those funds, but we actually process the families and send out the 
housing payments on their behalf and then we are reimbursed from the City, as well 
as Positive Wellness Alliance. Our mainstream numbers, we hope to increase those 
leased numbers. We just recently signed an MOU with Solutions for Independence, 
so that they can refer families over to us for our mainstream program and our 
mainstream population is non-elderly, disabled population and they have a certain 
criteria that they have to go through. They have to be transitioning out of 
institutionalization, at risk of institutionalization, or currently in a permanent 
supportive or rapid rehousing program. One other thing I want to highlight, is our 
inspections. So, when a unit fails inspection, even though we have 322 failed 
inspections for the month of June, once it fails inspection, we go back out and re-
inspect the unit. If the unit does not get into compliance, then that unit can be 
terminated from the program. They have 30 days for non-life threatening 
deficiencies, they have 24 hours for any life threatening deficiencies, to get those in 
compliance. So if they are not in compliance within that amount of time, then we 
stop the payment to the owner and then we have the option to cancel the HAP 
contract and have the family look for new housing. Right now, we're trying to work 
with families to try to keep them in place, because we know that right now, it’s an 
issue for a lot of families to be moving. But, if it comes down to it, we do cancel the 
HAP contract for that particular unit and ask the family to move. That concludes my 
report, unless there are questions and at this time, I'll turn it over to Beverly. (Rose) I 
have one quick question for you. Kevin mentioned earlier, when he was talking 
about the Metropolitan Project, that there would be housing choice vouchers 
attached to the units to be constructed. I'm not sure I understand that exactly. Does 

 
9



                                August 10, 2021 Minutes 

Tuesday September 14, 2021 
Housing Authority of the 

City of Winston-Salem 
Board of Commissioners 

12:00 Noon 

that mean we would have a net additional housing choice vouchers added to our 
total? They wouldn't be deducted from our existing ones? Is that how I should 
interpret that? (Gaston) So, they will actually be project-based vouchers that will be 
attached to Metropolitan Village and project-based vouchers would increase our 
baseline, we can use a percentage of our total vouchers that we have, we can attach 
project-based vouchers to them. So what will happen is, if we take 30 of those 
project-based vouchers, you'll see on our spreadsheet, our project-based voucher 
number increase. Now, those would still be included in our HUD baseline numbers, 
but it'll just be 30 of our regular vouchers would then be attached to a project-based 
voucher. (Rose) So we will not get a net increase in vouchers? (Gaston) That’s 
correct. (Rose) Okay, wouldn't help our waiting list? (Gaston) No sir. (Rose) Okay, 
thank you. 

 
o Public Housing 
(Leavy) Good afternoon everyone. My name is Beverly Carter Leavy. I’m one of the 
Assistant Directors of Property Management. I will be giving our monthly report for 
the month of June. It’s on pages 29, 30 and 31 of our packet. I'll start with page 30, 
which with our total units, we have 1,179 with 13 offline, which gives us a total of 
1,166. The 13 offline, could be anything from extensive repairs because of fire, or 
just needs extensive repairs in the units. So those are offline. At the beginning of the 
month, we had 1,137 occupied and, at the end of the month, we had 1,134 which 
includes 15 move-ins and 18 move –outs. So our percentage leased is 99%. 
Currently, on our waiting list, we have a total of 29,193. We are currently in the 
process of purging that wait list, meaning contacting individuals, either by email or 
by letter, to find out whether or not they are still interested in housing. So we're 
currently working on that in all of our developments. The next one is evictions. 
There is an adjustment that needs to be made where it says “Eviction – Non-Pay.”  
Of course, we have not evicted anyone for non-payment. That number should go 
down to two for Eviction – Other.  These are only evictions that went through the 
filing process, if we filed and they moved out prior to evictions and they would not 
be noted here. So that's the total we've had for our evictions. The next section is 
Inspections. Currently, we're just doing housekeeping inspections. Normally, we 
would do two a year, or up to three. But, now we're just sporadically doing 
inspections because we don't want the units to get so far back down in 
housekeeping issues. But we are doing inspections in each development, each 
month. So this will be just a monthly total for Piedmont Park for this month and we 
had 15 inspections, 11 passed. The next section deals with our work orders. At the 
beginning of the month, we had 61 work orders and at the end of the month, 
currently outstanding we have 101. This is due totally to supplies being hard to get 
and staffing shortages in one of our huge, larger developments, which is Cleveland 
Avenue. But none of these that are currently open, are emergency worker orders. 

 
10



                                August 10, 2021 Minutes 

Tuesday September 14, 2021 
Housing Authority of the 

City of Winston-Salem 
Board of Commissioners 

12:00 Noon 

Our emergency, as urgent as you see, we've had 100% closure rate. So there's no 
doubt that would be considered to be an emergency. These can be routine things 
like needing a doorstop or anything that would not constitute being an emergency. 
That is my report. If anyone has any questions, I'll be glad to try to answer and the 
other Assistant Director, Carlos, is on the call and so between the two of us, we 
should be able to answer any of your questions. (Perez Chandler) Commissioner 
Perez Chandler here. Just a quick question. This is my first meeting with the Board. I 
just want to make sure I understand this correctly. So as a total of housing total 
units, we have 1,179 out of everything, all of the housing that we have in Winston-
Salem. Is that correct? (Leavy) Yes and on the prior page 29, it'll show you a list of all 
the developments and all of the total units in those developments. (Perez Chandler) 
Okay, so I just wanted to make sure that we, so technically, we have about 45 
housing units that are potentially open and Ms. Gaston shared that there's 143 that 
are looking for housing and I bring those, and hopefully I'm understanding the 
numbers correctly, but just want to bring up that, if this is the current number and 
we are going to be relocating at some point, whenever we start talking about that 
with Crystal Towers, I just hope that we do have enough units for the 200 people 
that we would be relocating. If that is what will end up happening. I know this is, of 
course, way in advance thinking of that, but I just want to ensure that the numbers 
are pointed out that there's 45 units open at this time. Did I interpret those numbers 
correctly? (Gaston) I'm sorry. Commissioner Perez Chandler, this is Romonda 
Gaston. We're talking about two different programs. I went over the Housing Choice 
Voucher and Beverly is going over Public Housing. So the units that she's talking 
about is our public housing inventory. However, when it's time to do relocation for, 
let's say Crystal Towers for example, if we get to that point, then, we have units 
available in public housing, as well as, whatever private market housing stock is 
available out there for those that choose to select the voucher. Does that answer 
your question? (Perez Chandler) It does, thank you. 
 
o Unsubsidized Housing 

o Drayton Pines  
(Cheshire) Mr. Chairman, the next item on the agenda is on Unsubsidized Housing. 
We, of course, have Drayton Pines, Inc. as an Agenda item because the Housing 
Authority Board serves in lieu of a Board of Directors for Drayton Pines, Inc., which is 
a standalone nonprofit. There are no items for Drayton Pines, but I do want to let 
the Board know, we are working on reports as we continue to modify what we 
present to reflect what's on the new Agenda. So, you will be hearing some reports 
for unsubsidized housing and that gets to Commissioner Perez Chandler's point, or 
one of her implicit points, we do own operate and manage other affordable housing. 
What Beverly reported on was the housing that receives direct HUD operating 

 
11



                                August 10, 2021 Minutes 

Tuesday September 14, 2021 
Housing Authority of the 

City of Winston-Salem 
Board of Commissioners 

12:00 Noon 

subsidy. So we've got other sites that you will, in future months, receive reports on 
under this unsubsidized item. 
  
o Resident Engagement  
(Brown) Good afternoon everyone. I’m Anya Brown, ROSS Coordinator with the 
Housing Authority. Our monthly calendar and flyer can be found on pages 33 and 34. 
Just a little bit about the Engagement Team, we are led by Tee-Tee Parmon. She's 
the Government and Community Relations Manager, Darlie Dudley is the 
Community Analyst and I am, again, the ROSS Coordinator. Our team is, essentially, 
the outreach arm for Housing Authority and we reach out to the residents and the 
community at large. Since our inception, we have coordinated Health Fairs at all of 
our public Housing Authority sites and we focused on the Medicaid Transformation 
and, of course, the Strong Families Community Event. Since April, we have been 
encouraging families and residents to apply for the ERAP, that is the Emergency 
Rental Assistance Program and we are offering them assistance in uploading their 
documents to the Neighborly Software and we are continuing to reach out to them, 
so that we can help families get more access to that assistance. Hopefully, they can 
get their balances reduced and I believe, as of now, we've collected almost $80,000. 
So that is a huge blessing. In your packet, you will also see the highly anticipated 
Back to School Extravaganza we are so excited about that. This will be held on 
Thursday, August 19 from 2:00 to 6:00 pm at the Arthur and Marie King Building, 
which is the 901 Cleveland Avenue address. We would like to extend an invitation 
for our Board members to attend. It's going to be a fantastic event and just to 
highlight something that we did internally, we had our staff participate in a 
Christmas in July Event. This was to help sponsor two families for Back to School 
items. So we have one Public Housing and one Housing Choice Voucher family and 
this was done on a volunteer basis. Our staff was asked to pledge $5. We raised over 
$2,000 and we really appreciate the generosity of our staff for making this happen. It 
was just an awesome thing to witness how we wanted to give back and help support 
our families. So our families will be presented the Back to School items on the 18th 
and, just to let you know a little bit about our recipients, both families, one is from 
public housing and the other is from Section 8 or Housing Choice Voucher. They are 
single, working moms with two and three children. So, we know that this is going to 
be a huge blessing for them. The last thing, just kind of going back, this is our 
monthly calendar and it is given out to our families, our residents and just kind of 
gives them some encouragement and letting them know what's going on within the 
Housing Authority and within the Community. That's all I have. Thank you so much 
for allowing me to share and if you have any questions, please feel free to ask. 
(Cheshire) Anya and excuse me Mr. Chairman, I just would like to commend the 
Engagement Team. This is a group that didn't exist a year ago and, now, we've got 

 
12



                                August 10, 2021 Minutes 

Tuesday September 14, 2021 
Housing Authority of the 

City of Winston-Salem 
Board of Commissioners 

12:00 Noon 

an event every day in August. So I just want to commend their work and getting this 
group to, kind of, operate independently, successfully and in conjunction with 
Community. So nice job Tee-Tee, Anya and Darlie. Excuse me for jumping in there, 
Mr. Chairman. (Perkins) I know. You got ahead of me again Kevin. I was going to do 
the same thing, so I'm not going to replicate that, but absolutely terrific job Ms. 
Brown. This is keeping our tenants and our customers involved and aware of what's 
going on. Terrific job! Thank you so much for that. 

 
6. RESOLUTIONS 

Resolution No. 2157– Resolution Authorizing Approval of Financial Statements 
(June 2021) 
 Motion: Commissioner Rose 
 Second: None needed 
Roll was called. Unanimous Approval 

 
(Thomas) The financial statements were presented to the Finance Committee last week. 
There was a recommendation for their approval to the Board. The highlights, our Non-
federal cash has increased $450,000 since this time last year and here to date, we do 
have a $747,000 Loss after Depreciation. That is a half a million dollars better than 
where we budgeted to be at this time. That's all I have unless there are any questions. 
(Perkins) Bill, do you have anything to add to the financial report? (Rose) I just would 
call the Commissioners’ attention, to the fact that this is through June and this 
represents three quarters of the fiscal year for us. So we are, even though we're 
showing a loss for the year to date, we are as Ms. Thomas points out, well under the 
budgeted loss we had predicted this point. So we know the reason for a lot of that loss 
is because we took on additional security costs that were not anticipated at the time of 
the budget and, also, because we've had significant bad debt write-offs through our 
accounting policy. So, those are two factors that really have weighed heavily on our 
bottom line for the year. The last thing I would bring to your attention, is that the 
Finance Committee reviewed the report and voted/recommend its acceptance or 
approval to the Board of Commissioners as a whole. 

7. STAKEHOLDER COMMENTS 
(Cheshire) None. 
 

8. BOARD COMMENTS 
(Perez Chandler) This is Commissioner Perez Chandler. I just want to voice that I'd be 
happy to also be part of the those that are either drafting or reviewing whatever is sent 
out to The Journal and to The Chronicle. (Perkins) You will be included in that as a 
Commissioner. Thank you very much for that comment. 

 
13



                                August 10, 2021 Minutes 

Tuesday September 14, 2021 
Housing Authority of the 

City of Winston-Salem 
Board of Commissioners 

12:00 Noon 

 
9. ADJOURNMENT 

Motion to adjourn 
 Motion: Commissioner Gibel 
 Second: Commissioner Adams 

Roll was called. Unanimous Approval 
 

The August 10, 2021 meeting of the Board of Commissioners for the Housing Authority of the 
City of Winston Salem adjourned at 12:45 P.M. 
 
Acknowledgment and Adoption of the August 10, 2021 HAWS Board Minutes: 
 
Adopted: ___________________________________ (date) 
 
Signed: ____________________________________ Executive Director (ED) 

 
14



 
 
 

Development Report 
  

 
15



Executive Director Report (September 2021) 

1) Development Committee  
a) Crystal Towers 

i) Meet with Mayor 
ii) Develop Incremental Plan Using Existing Funding 

b) Capital Plan Reflecting Deferred Maintenance Items 
2) Finance Committee 

a) Budget Recommendation 
i) Inflation Factor 
ii) Website Development 

b) Focus Areas 
i) Non-federal cash 
ii) Public Housing Reserves 
iii) COVID 

(1) Tenant Rents 
(2) Low Voucher Utilization Rate 
(3) Security 

3) IRS Refund 
4) Deputy Director 
5) HCV Intake Lab 
6) Litigation  
7) Stoney Glenn 
8) COVID 

a) Staff 
b) Board meetings 

9) October Meetings 
a) Annual 
b) FEV 

10) Eviction Moratorium 
a) ~1000 of ~1200 Carrying Past Due Balance 
b) Termination Notices in October 
c) Anticipate Filing ~60 Cases in November  

11) September Retirements 

 
16



Cr
ys

ta
l T

ow
er

s
O

ve
rv

ie
w

•
62

5 
W

es
t S

ix
th

 (D
ow

nt
ow

n 
Co

re
)

•
20

1 
U

ni
ts

 (E
ld

er
ly

/D
isa

bl
ed

)

•
Li

va
bi

lit
y 

Ch
al

le
ng

es

•
~$

7M
M

 in
 C

ap
ita

l N
ee

d
(S

ig
ni

fic
an

t E
le

va
to

r D
ow

nt
im

e)

•
$5

M
M

 M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t G

oa
ls

•
Co

m
pa

ss
io

na
te

ly
 re

lo
ca

te
 re

sid
en

ts
 in

to
al

te
rn

at
iv

e 
ho

us
in

g 
w

ith
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
su

pp
or

ts

•
U

til
ize

 s
al

es
 p

ro
ce

ed
s 

to
 c

re
at

e 
fu

nc
tio

na
l

m
ixe

d-
in

co
m

e 
ho

us
in

g 
in

 a
re

as
 o

f
op

po
rt

un
ity

St
at

us

•
Aw

ai
tin

g 
Ca

pi
ta

l N
ee

ds
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t

17



H
ap

py
 H

ill
O

ve
rv

ie
w

•
Do

w
nt

ow
n-

Ad
ja

ce
nt

 (s
ou

th
 o

f d
ow

nt
ow

n 
co

re
 n

ea
r O

ld
 S

al
em

)

•
Fo

rm
er

 p
ub

lic
 h

ou
sin

g 
sit

e 
ra

ze
d 

an
d 

re
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

w
ith

 2
00

3 
fe

de
ra

l H
O

PE
 V

I 
gr

an
t (

$1
8M

M
)

•
Ho

us
in

g 
Au

th
or

ity
 re

ta
in

s ~
50

 u
nd

ev
el

op
ed

 
l o

ts
 e

nc
um

be
re

d 
by

 H
U

D 
re

st
ric

tio
ns

•
Lo

ts
 w

er
e 

or
ig

in
al

ly
 d

es
ig

na
te

d 
fo

r 
ho

m
eo

w
ne

rs
hi

p 
bu

t m
ar

ke
t w

ou
ld

 n
ot

 
su

pp
or

t u
se D

ev
el

op
m

en
t G

oa
ls

•
Cr

ea
te

 m
ixe

d-
in

co
m

e 
ho

us
in

g 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es

•
Cl

os
e 

HU
D 

gr
an

t

•
Re

ta
in

 c
ul

tu
re

 a
nd

 h
on

or
 si

te
’s 

hi
st

or
y

St
at

us

•
Su

bm
itt

ed
 R

ev
ita

liz
at

io
n 

Pl
an

 to
 H

U
D

 
18



Th
e 

Co
m

m
on

s
O

ve
rv

ie
w

•
N

or
th

ea
st

 W
ar

d 
(<

 1
0 

m
in

ut
es

 fr
om

 
do

w
nt

ow
n 

co
re

 a
t i

nt
er

se
ct

io
n 

of
 O

ld
 

Gr
ee

ns
bo

ro
 a

nd
 R

ei
ds

vi
lle

, n
ea

r A
tk

in
s 

Hi
gh

 S
ch

oo
l)

•
M

ixe
d-

u s
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t w

ith
 o

n-
sit

e 
he

al
th

 c
lin

ic
, c

ot
ta

ge
 c

ou
rt

, a
nd

 si
ng

le
 

be
dr

oo
m

 e
le

va
to

r b
ui

ld
in

g 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t G

oa
ls

•
Ac

qu
ire

 1
5 

ne
w

ly
 re

no
va

te
d 

ap
ar

tm
en

t 
un

its
 (3

 b
ui

ld
in

gs
) a

t a
tt

ra
ct

iv
e 

pr
ic

e 
po

in
t

•
Re

ac
tiv

at
e 

do
rm

an
t a

ffo
rd

ab
le

 h
ou

sin
g 

f a
ci

lit
y

•
An

ch
or

 la
rg

er
 re

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t p

ro
je

ct

St
at

us

•
Aw

ai
tin

g 
N

CH
FA

 m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

of
 e

lig
ib

ili
ty

 
re

st
ric

tio
ns

 
19



M
et

ro
po

lit
an

 V
ill

ag
e

O
ve

rv
ie

w

•
7 

ac
re

 si
te

 ju
st

 e
as

t o
f H

ig
hw

ay
 5

2,
 n

ea
r 

U
ni

te
d 

M
et

ro
po

lit
an

 C
hu

rc
h

•
So

ph
ist

ica
te

d 
m

ixe
d-

u s
e,

 m
ixe

d-
in

co
m

e 
pr

oj
ec

t

•
Pr

oj
ec

ts
 c

re
at

io
n 

of
 ~

30
0 

re
sid

en
tia

l u
ni

ts

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t G

oa
ls

•
Su

pp
or

t p
riv

at
e 

m
ar

ke
t i

ni
tia

tiv
e 

by
 

at
ta

ch
in

g 
pr

oj
ec

t-
ba

se
d 

vo
uc

he
rs

 to
 ~

30
 

un
its

•
In

cr
ea

se
 p

ro
po

rt
io

n 
of

 a
ffo

rd
ab

le
 u

ni
ts

St
at

us

•
W

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 d

ev
el

op
er

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 H

U
D 

up
da

te
d 

Ph
as

e 
1 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l 
as

se
ss

m
en

t a
nd

 co
m

pl
et

e 
HU

D 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l r

ev
ie

w

 
20



Br
oo

ks
id

e 
Vi

ew
O

ve
rv

ie
w

•
N

or
th

 o
f d

ow
nt

ow
n 

co
re

 (W
ils

on
 Te

rr
ac

e 
an

d 
M

cD
an

ie
ls

St
re

et
)

•
17

 u
ni

t n
ew

 co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n

•
Re

nt
al

 u
ni

ts
 w

ill
 b

e 
co

nv
er

te
d 

to
 

ho
m

eo
w

ne
rs

hi
p

•
Fi

na
l p

ha
se

 o
f K

im
be

rly
 P

ar
k 

Te
rr

ac
e 

HO
PE

 
V I

 g
ra

nt

•
Ho

us
in

g 
Au

th
or

ity
 se

rv
in

g 
as

 b
ot

h 
de

ve
lo

pe
r 

an
d 

ge
ne

ra
l c

on
tr

ac
to

r

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t G
oa

ls

•
Pr

ov
id

e 
ho

m
eo

w
ne

rs
hi

p 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 fo

r 
pu

bl
ic

 h
ou

sin
g 

re
sid

en
ts

•
Sa

tis
fy

 re
m

ai
ni

ng
 g

ra
nt

 o
bl

ig
at

io
ns

•
St

ab
ili

ze
 n

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d

St
at

us

•
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
in

 p
ro

gr
es

s:
  1

2 
un

its
 

co
m

pl
et

ed

 
21



Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

02
2 

Ca
pi

ta
l P

rio
rit

ie
s

 
22



 
 

CNI REPORT 
 
 
 
 
  
 

 
23



A
tta

ch
me

nt
 B

 - 
Pr

oje
ct 

Fi
sca

l R
evi

ew

Ch
oi

ce
 N

eig
hb

or
ho

od
 In

iti
at

iv
e 

Bu
dg

et
 (H

U
D

 fu
nd

s o
nl

y)
Re

po
rti

ng
 P

er
io

d:
 A

ug
us

r 2
02

1

Pe
op

le 
Pl

an
4,

50
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

N
eig

hb
or

ho
od

 P
lan

4,
50

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
H

ou
sin

g 
Pl

an
18

,9
03

,0
00

   
   

   
   

  
Re

lo
ca

tio
n

59
7,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n

1,
50

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
30

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

CN
I B

ud
ge

t &
 E

xp
en

se
s b

y 
A

re
a

Pe
op

le 
Pl

an
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
4,

50
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

E
xp

en
de

d 
to

 D
at

e
45

0,
32

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Bu
dg

et
 R

em
ain

in
g

4,
04

9,
67

9
   

   
   

   
   

 
%

 E
xp

en
de

d
10

%

N
eig

hb
or

ho
od

 P
lan

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

4,
50

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
E

xp
en

de
d 

to
 D

at
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Bu
dg

et
 R

em
ain

in
g

4,
50

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
%

 E
xp

en
de

d
0%

Re
lo

ca
tio

n
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
59

7,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

E
xp

en
de

d 
to

 D
at

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Bu

dg
et

 R
em

ain
in

g
59

7,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

%
 E

xp
en

de
d

0%

A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

1,
50

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
E

xp
en

de
d 

to
 D

at
e

15
9,

01
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Bu

dg
et

 R
em

ain
in

g
1,

34
0,

98
4

   
   

   
   

   
 

%
 E

xp
en

de
d

11
%

Pe
op

le 
Pl

an
15

%

N
eig

hb
or

ho
od

 P
lan

15
%

H
ou

sin
g 

Pl
an

63
%

Re
lo

ca
tio

n
2%

A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n
5%

CN
I B

ud
ge

t

 -
 1

,0
00

,0
00

 2
,0

00
,0

00
 3

,0
00

,0
00

 4
,0

00
,0

00
 5

,0
00

,0
00

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

E
xp

en
de

d 
to

 D
at

e
Bu

dg
et

 R
em

ain
in

g

Pe
op

le
 P

lan
 B

ud
ge

t &
 S

pe
nd

 

 -
 1

,0
00

,0
00

 2
,0

00
,0

00
 3

,0
00

,0
00

 4
,0

00
,0

00
 5

,0
00

,0
00

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

E
xp

en
de

d 
to

 D
at

e
Bu

dg
et

 R
em

ain
in

g

N
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

d 
Pl

an
 B

ud
ge

t &
 S

pe
nd

 

 -
 2

00
,0

00
 4

00
,0

00
 6

00
,0

00
 8

00
,0

00
 1

,0
00

,0
00

 1
,2

00
,0

00
 1

,4
00

,0
00

 1
,6

00
,0

00

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

E
xp

en
de

d 
to

 D
at

e
Bu

dg
et

 R
em

ain
in

g

A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
 B

ud
ge

t &
 S

pe
nd

 

 -
 1

00
,0

00
 2

00
,0

00
 3

00
,0

00
 4

00
,0

00
 5

00
,0

00
 6

00
,0

00
 7

00
,0

00

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

E
xp

en
de

d 
to

 D
at

e
Bu

dg
et

 R
em

ain
in

g

Re
lo

ca
tio

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
 B

ud
ge

t &
 S

pe
nd

 

 
24



A
tta

ch
me

nt
 B

 - 
Pr

oje
ct 

Fi
sca

l R
evi

ew

CN
I H

ou
sin

g 
Bu

dg
et

Re
po

rti
ng

 P
er

io
d:

 A
ug

us
r 2

02
1

Fe
es

 &
 C

os
ts

:
6,

44
4,

86
2

   
   

   
   

   
 

Si
te

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

:
2,

01
2,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

D
w

ell
in

g 
St

ru
ct

ur
es

:
9,

25
2,

13
8

   
   

   
   

   
 

D
em

ol
iti

on
:

1,
19

4,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

 18
,9

03
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

CN
I H

ou
sin

g 
Bu

dg
et

 &
 E

xp
en

se
s b

y 
A

re
a

Fe
es

 a
nd

 C
os

ts To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

6,
44

4,
86

2
   

   
   

   
   

 
E

xp
en

de
d 

to
 D

at
e

15
4,

46
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Bu

dg
et

 R
em

ain
in

g
6,

29
0,

39
4

   
   

   
   

   
 

%
 E

xp
en

de
d

2%

Si
te

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

2,
01

2,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
E

xp
en

de
d 

to
 D

at
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Bu
dg

et
 R

em
ain

in
g

2,
01

2,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
%

 E
xp

en
de

d
0%

D
w

ell
in

g 
St

ru
ct

ur
es

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

9,
25

2,
13

8
   

   
   

   
   

 
E

xp
en

de
d 

to
 D

at
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Bu
dg

et
 R

em
ain

in
g

9,
25

2,
13

8
   

   
   

   
   

 
%

 E
xp

en
de

d
0%

D
em

ol
iti

on
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
1,

19
4,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

E
xp

en
de

d 
to

 D
at

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Bu

dg
et

 R
em

ain
in

g
1,

19
4,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

%
 E

xp
en

de
d

0%

Fe
es

 &
 C

os
ts

:
34

%

Si
te

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

:
11

%

D
w

ell
in

g 
St

ru
ct

ur
es

:
49

%

D
em

ol
iti

on
:

6%
CN

I H
ou

sin
g 

Bu
dg

et

 -
 1

,0
00

,0
00

 2
,0

00
,0

00
 3

,0
00

,0
00

 4
,0

00
,0

00
 5

,0
00

,0
00

 6
,0

00
,0

00
 7

,0
00

,0
00

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

E
xp

en
de

d 
to

 D
at

e
Bu

dg
et

 R
em

ain
in

g

H
ou

sin
g 

Fe
es

 an
d 

Co
st

s B
ud

ge
t &

 S
pe

nd
 

 -
 5

00
,0

00
 1

,0
00

,0
00

 1
,5

00
,0

00
 2

,0
00

,0
00

 2
,5

00
,0

00

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

E
xp

en
de

d 
to

 D
at

e
Bu

dg
et

 R
em

ain
in

g

Si
te

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 B
ud

ge
t &

 S
pe

nd
 

 -
 2

,0
00

,0
00

 4
,0

00
,0

00
 6

,0
00

,0
00

 8
,0

00
,0

00
 1

0,
00

0,
00

0

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

E
xp

en
de

d 
to

 D
at

e
Bu

dg
et

 R
em

ain
in

g

D
w

el
lin

g 
St

ru
ct

ur
es

 B
ud

ge
t &

 S
pe

nd
 

 -
 2

00
,0

00
 4

00
,0

00
 6

00
,0

00
 8

00
,0

00
 1

,0
00

,0
00

 1
,2

00
,0

00
 1

,4
00

,0
00

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

E
xp

en
de

d 
to

 D
at

e
Bu

dg
et

 R
em

ain
in

g

D
em

ol
iti

on
 B

ud
ge

t &
 S

pe
nd

 

 
25



A
tta

ch
me

nt
 A

:  
36

 M
on

th
 P

ro
jec

t S
ch

ed
ule

 /
 F

or
eca

st

20
20

20
21

X
20

22
20

23

O
ct

-D
ec

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

A
pr

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

A
ug

Se
p

O
ct

N
ov

D
ec

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

A
pr

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

A
ug

Se
p

O
ct

N
ov

D
ec

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

A
pr

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

A
ug

Se
p

O
ct

N
ov

D
ec

Pr
ed

ev
elo

pm
en

t

Fi
sc

al 
D

ev
elo

pm
en

t 

Si
te

 P
re

p 
/ 

D
em

o

Co
ns

tru
ct

io
n

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
>>
>>

Pr
ed

ev
elo

pm
en

t

Fi
sc

al 
D

ev
elo

pm
en

t 

Re
lo

ca
tio

n

Si
te

 P
re

p/
D

em
o

Co
ns

tru
ct

io
n

>>
>>

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
>>

Pr
ed

ev
elo

pm
en

t
>>
>>

Fi
sc

al 
D

ev
elo

pm
en

t 
>>
>>

Re
lo

ca
tio

n
>>
>>

Si
te

 P
re

p/
D

em
o

>>

Co
ns

tru
ct

io
n

>>

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
>>

Pr
ed

ev
elo

pm
en

t
>>
>>

Fi
sc

al 
D

ev
elo

pm
en

t 
>>

Re
lo

ca
tio

n
>>
>>

Si
te

 P
re

p/
D

em
o

>>

Co
ns

tru
ct

io
n

>>

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
>>

Pr
ed

ev
elo

pm
en

t
>>

Fi
sc

al 
D

ev
elo

pm
en

t 
>>

Re
lo

ca
tio

n
>>

Si
te

 P
re

p/
D

em
o

>>

Co
ns

tru
ct

io
n

>>

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
>>

Ph
as

e 
1 

 B
ro

w
n 

Sc
ho

ol
  S

ite

Ph
as

e 
II

  
Cl

ev
ela

nd
 A

ve
 

H
om

es
 1

Ph
as

e 
II

I  
Cl

ev
ela

nd
 A

ve
 

H
om

es
 2

Ph
as

e 
IV

  
Cl

ev
ela

nd
 A

ve
 

H
om

es
 3

Ph
as

e 
V

  
Cl

ev
ela

nd
 A

ve
 

H
om

es
 4

26



Capital Report 

27



Si
te

De
sc

rip
tio

n
St

ar
t D

at
e

Es
tim

at
ed

 E
nd

 D
at

e
%

 C
om

pl
et

e
Pr

oj
ec

t C
os

t/
Es

tim
at

e
Co

m
m

en
ts

Br
oo

ks
id

e
N

ew
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n-

 1
7 

Si
ng

le
-F

am
ily

 D
et

ac
he

d
Fe

b-
19

De
c-

21
76

%
 

$
  2,

58
5,

12
9.

00
 

12
 h

ou
se

s w
ith

 C
O

, 1
3t

h 
pa

in
te

d/
 c

ab
in

et
s, 

14
th

 S
he

et
ro

ck
/p

ai
nt

, 1
5t

h 
Fr

am
ed

Cl
ev

el
an

d
Hi

st
or

ic
 S

tr
uc

tu
re

s S
ur

ve
y

9/
1/

20
21

9/
10

/2
02

1
Ri

ch
ar

d 
G

ru
bb

 &
 a

ss
oc

ia
te

s

Cl
ev

el
an

d
Sq

ua
re

 F
oo

ta
ge

 B
re

ak
-o

ut
8/

23
/2

02
1

8/
31

/2
02

1
10

0%
HA

 o
f W

in
st

on
-S

al
em

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
Re

ne
w

al

Cr
ys

ta
l T

ow
er

s
Ph

ys
ic

al
 N

ee
ds

 A
ss

es
se

m
en

t
Aw

iti
ng

 F
in

al
 R

ev
isi

on
s

Pi
ed

m
on

t P
ar

k
In

su
ra

nc
e 

Cl
ai

m
-1

21
6 

E 
29

th
 S

tr
ee

t &
 1

21
8 

E 
29

th
 S

tr
ee

t
11

/1
7/

20
21

64
%

69
,3

99
.6

3
Pr

im
ed

/ i
nt

er
io

r d
oo

rs
 in

st
al

le
d

Pi
ed

m
on

t P
ar

k
28

92
 P

ie
dm

on
t C

irc
le

 (C
AP

 M
O

D)
3/

16
/2

02
1

75
%

44
,0

07
.6

0
Re

fin
ish

in
g 

ha
rd

w
oo

d 
flo

or
in

g

Su
nr

ise
 T

ow
er

s
Ex

te
rio

r U
pd

at
es

12
/3

1/
20

20
A&

E 
Se

rv
ic

es
 w

or
ki

ng

Su
nr

ise
 T

ow
er

s
8-

S 
M

O
D/

 M
ol

d 
un

it
3/

23
/2

02
1

3/
11

/2
02

1
 9

,0
00

- 1
0,

00
0

M
ol

d 
Re

m
ed

iti
on

 3
/2

5/
20

21
, S

O
W

 a
nd

 IC
E

Pi
ed

m
on

t/
Cl

ev
el

an
d

HV
AC

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

ts
 -L

og
an

 
07

/2
02

0
09

/2
02

1
Q

SP
 Y

ea
rly

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 C
on

tr
ac

t O
n-

go
in

g;
 a

s n
ee

de
d

Pl
az

a
10

03
 H

ay
w

oo
d 

St
. (

Fi
re

 U
ni

t)
8/

2/
20

21
$

 12
,6

53
.1

7 
In

su
ra

nc
ce

 C
la

im

He
al

y 
To

w
er

s
Ca

bi
ne

ts
 a

nd
 C

ou
nt

er
to

ps

He
al

y 
To

w
er

s
Fi

re
 A

la
rm

 U
pd

at
es

/R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
3/

15
/2

02
1

Aw
ai

tin
g 

en
gi

ne
er

s r
ep

or
t f

ro
m

 A
la

rm
 C

om
pa

ny

Pi
ed

m
on

t
Ro

of
 a

nd
 g

ut
te

rin
g 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t

SO
W

/I
CE

 in
 p

ro
ce

ss

St
on

ey
 G

le
n

Tr
ee

 R
em

ov
al

; G
ut

te
r C

le
an

in
g

W
or

ki
ng

 o
n 

SO
W

 a
nd

 IC
E

Pl
az

a
St

ai
rc

as
e 

Re
pa

irs
/r

ep
la

cm
en

t
10

/1
3/

20
21

1%
19

4,
57

9.
50

So
ut

he
rn

 R
ai

ne
s C

us
to

m
s

Pl
az

a
Ex

te
rio

r E
le

ct
ric

al
 D

ro
ps

 fo
r S

ta
irc

as
e/

W
el

de
r

8/
31

/2
02

1
4,

50
0.

00
Da

le
co

 E
le

ct
ric

Pl
az

a
Pa

in
tin

g 
fo

r s
ta

irc
as

e
8/

31
/2

02
1

Aw
iti

ng
 B

id
s o

nl
y 

2 
bi

ds
 re

ce
iv

ed
 a

s o
f t

od
ay

Ha
pp

y 
Hi

ll
W

et
la

nd
 st

re
am

 b
an

k 
cl

ee
ar

in
g/

Co
rp

 o
f E

ng
in

ee
rs

8/
11

/2
02

1
Bi

d 
So

lic
ita

tio
n

90
1

HV
AC

2/
17

/2
02

1
75

%
72

,9
80

th
re

e 
un

its
 in

st
al

le
d 

an
d 

ru
nn

in
g 

aw
ai

tin
g 

fo
ur

th
 fr

om
 th

e 
fa

ct
or

y

90
1

Ex
te

rio
r U

pd
at

es
12

/3
1/

20
20

15
%

$6
0,

00
0

A&
E 

Se
rv

ic
es

 w
or

ki
ng

Ve
hi

cl
e

N
el

ro
d

4/
30

/2
02

1
99

%
34

,9
99

.0
0

Ar
ch

er
 g

ro
up

N
CD

M
V 

$ 
70

48
,7

07
0,

70
57

 a
nd

 7
04

4 
ph

ys
ic

al
 n

ee
ds

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t 

Co
m

pe
ns

iv
e 

Pa
y 

St
ud

y
8/

30
/2

02
1

10
0%

Aw
ai

tin
g 

fin
al

 re
vi

sio
ns

/H
ar

d 
Co

p i
es

 
Ag

en
cy

 W
ag

e 
st

ud
y

Au
gu

st
 2

02
1 

Ca
pi

ta
l R

ep
or

t

Ac
tiv

e 
Pr

oj
ec

ts

M
ul

ti-
Si

te
 A

ct
iv

e 
Pr

oj
ec

ts

Pl
an

ne
d 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

28



Housing Reports 

29



Housing Choice Voucher Program Report
7/31/2021

I. Voucher Unit Utilization Current
HUD 

Baseline
Percent 
Utilized

Vouchers Leased 3499 4643 75%

Vouchers Issued but not Leased 148
Unit Months Leased YTD 24,493 32,501 75%

Project‐Based Vouchers* 354 371 95%

Special Programs 72 239 30%

Mainstream* 65 278 23%

VASH* 95 144 66%

*included in Vouchers Leased
II. Voucher Budget Utilization
Monthly  $1,964,859 $2,136,190 92%

Annually 13,525,051$   14,953,330$   90%

III. Family Self Sufficiency/Homeownership
Number of FSS Participants 72
Number of Homeownership Vouchers Issued 3
Number of Homeownership vouchers Housed 70

IV. SEMAP Indicators In PIC
PIC Reporting Rate 96.75% >94%

Indicator 9   ‐ Timely Re‐examinations 93% >95%

Indicator 10 ‐ Correct Rent Calculations 100% >97%

Indicator 11 ‐ Pre‐Contract HQS Inspections 100% >97%

Indicator 12 ‐ Annual HQS Inspections 84% >95%

Indicator 13 ‐ Lease Up (budget or unit) 90% >97%

Indicator 14 ‐ Family Self Sufficiency
Enrollment: # of Participants 85% >79%

Percent with Escrow Accounts 55% >29%

V. HCV Waiting List
Number of Applicants 2387

VI. Inspections
Units Inspected 461
Passed 224
Failed 235
Failed ‐ Tenant* 1
Inconclusive/Missed/Cancelled 79
*Housekeeping failed by Tenant (included in total failed count above)

30



M
o
n
th

ly
 P

u
b

li
c 

H
o
u
si

n
g
 R

ep
o
rt

M
o
n
th

 E
n
d
in

g
:

7
/3

1
/2

0
2

1

P
ie

d
m

o
n
t 

P
ar

k
C

le
v
el

an
d

S
to

n
ey

 G
le

n
T

o
w

n
v
ie

w
S

u
n
ri

se
C

ry
st

al
H

ea
ly

T
h
e 

O
ak

s 
@

 1
0

th
C

am
d
en

B
ro

o
k
si

d
e

T
o
ta

l 
U

n
it

s
24

0
24

4
48

49
19

5
20

1
10

5
50

30
1

7

U
n
it

s 
O

ff
li

n
e

3
3

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
7

U
n
it

s 
to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

O
cc

u
p

. 
23

7
24

1
48

49
19

4
20

1
10

5
50

30
1

0

O
cc

u
p

an
cy

 B
O

M
23

8
23

2
48

49
18

6
19

9
10

4
49

30
9

M
o
v
e 

In
s

2
1

0
2

0
1

0
0

0
1

M
o
v
e 

O
u
ts

3
1

0
2

1
4

0
0

0
0

O
cc

u
p

an
cy

 E
O

M
23

7
23

2
48

49
18

5
19

6
10

4
49

30
10

%
 L

ea
se

d
10

0%
96

%
10

0%
10

0%
95

%
98

%
99

%
98

%
10

0%
10

0%
P

IC
 O

cc
u
p

an
cy

 %
98

%
96

%
96

%
95

%
96

%
94

%
95

%
10

0%
10

0%
1

0
0

%

T
o
ta

l 
W

ai
t 

L
is

t
39

40
31

58
41

89
35

69
10

55
26

4
12

55
59

24
60

53
9

5
1

E
v
ic

ti
o
n
s 

- 
N

o
n
-P

ay
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

0
0

0

E
v
ic

ti
o
n
s 

- 
D

ru
g

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

E
v
ic

ti
o
n
-M

in
im

u
m

 R
en

te
rs

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

E
v
ic

ti
o
n
-C

ri
m

in
al

 A
ct

iv
it

y
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

E
v
ic

ti
o
n
s 

- 
O

th
er

0
0

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

E
v
ic

ti
o
n
s 

- 
P

ad
lo

ck
s/

W
ri

ts
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

T
o
ta

l 
In

sp
ec

ti
o
n
s

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

T
o
ta

l 
In

sp
ec

ti
o
n
s-

P
as

se
d

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

T
o
ta

l 
In

sp
ec

ti
o
n
s-

F
ai

le
d

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

W
/O

 O
p

en
 B

O
M

0
80

0
0

70
0

0
0

8
0

W
o
rk

 O
rd

er
s 

R
ec

'd
21

5
24

6
40

63
70

21
0

95
43

15
4

W
o
rk

 O
rd

er
s 

C
lo

se
d

21
0

31
0

40
63

0
20

9
95

42
21

4

W
o
rk

 O
rd

er
s 

O
u
ts

t.
5

16
0

0
14

0
1

0
1

2
0

%
 E

m
er

g
 C

lo
se

d
 i

n
 2

4
 h

rs
.

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

A
v
er

ag
e 

R
es

p
o
n
se

 T
im

e 
fo

r 

R
o
u
ti

n
e 

W
/O

 
2

2
2

2
2

2
2

2
2

2

31



M
on

th
ly

 C
om

bi
ne

d 
H

ou
si

ng
 R

ep
or

t

M
on

th
 E

nd
in

g:
  

7/
31

/2
02

1

H
AW

S
To

ta
l U

ni
ts

11
79

To
ta

l U
ni

ts
 O

ffl
in

e
14

To
ta

l t
o 

de
t. 

O
cc

up
.

11
65

O
cc

up
an

cy
 B

O
M

11
44

M
ov

e 
In

s
7

M
ov

e 
O

ut
s

11
O

cc
up

an
cy

 E
O

M
11

40
%

 L
ea

se
d

99
%

PI
C

 O
cc

up
an

cy
 P

er
ce

nt
ag

e
97

%

To
ta

l W
ai

t L
is

t
30

,3
58

Ev
ic

tio
ns

 - 
N

on
-P

ay
2

Ev
ic

tio
ns

 - 
D

ru
g

0
Ev

ic
tio

ns
 -M

in
im

um
 R

en
te

rs
0

Ev
ic

tio
n-

 C
rim

in
al

 
1

Ev
ic

tio
n 

- O
th

er
0

Ev
ic

tio
n:

 P
ad

lo
ck

s/
W

rit
s

0

To
ta

l I
ns

pe
ct

io
ns

0
To

ta
l I

ns
pe

ct
io

ns
-P

as
se

d
0

To
ta

l I
ns

pe
ct

io
ns

-F
ai

le
d

0

W
/O

 O
pe

n 
BO

M
15

8
W

or
k 

O
rd

er
s 

R
ec

'd
10

01
W

or
k 

O
rd

er
s 

C
lo

se
d

99
4

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

s 
O

ut
st

.
16

5
%

 E
m

er
g 

C
lo

se
d 

in
 2

4 
hr

s.
10

0%

32



RESIDENT 
ENGAGEMENT 

33



S
u
n

 
M
o
n

 
T
u
e
 

W
e
d

 
T
h
u

 
F
ri

 
S
a
t 

1
 

2
 

G
o

o
d

w
il

l 
T

ra
in

in
g
  

  
 

S
ch

o
la

rs
h
ip

s 
av

a
il

ab
le

 

C
al

l 
M

ar
y
 J

ac
k

so
n
  

  
 

3
3

6
-7

2
4
-3

6
2
1

 E
x
t

1
1

2
1
9

3
 

C
O

V
ID

 V
ac

ci
n
e 

 I
n

fo
 

3
3

6
-5

8
2
-0

8
0
0

4
 S

T
A

R
M

E
D

 C
o
v
id

 

T
es

t 
S

it
e 

U
n

io
n

 B
ap

ti
st

 

C
h

u
rc

h
 1

2
0

0
 T

ra
d

e 
S

t 
 

1
1

a
m

-5
p

m
  

M
-W

-F
. 

R
eg

is
te

r 
h

tt
p

s:
//

u
n
it

y
p

h
m

.c
o
m

/c
am

p
ai

g
n

s/

st
ar

m
ed

/c
o
v
id

 

5
 

6
 H

A
W

S
 O

ff
ic

es
  

cl
o

se
d

 o
b

se
rv

in
g

 

7
  

U
S

I 
M

ee
t 

&
 G

re
et

 

1
1

5
5

 &
 1

1
5

7
 E

. 
1

5
th

 

S
t 

4
:3

0
p

m
 

8
  

A
re

 y
o

u
 w

ea
ri

n
g
 

y
o

u
r 

m
a
sk

 c
o

rr
ec

t?
 

9
 G

o
o

d
w

il
l 

&
 N

C
 

W
o

rk
s 

M
u
lt

i-

E
m

p
lo

y
er

 H
ir

in
g
 

E
v
en

t9
a
m

-1
2

n
o

o
n
 @

 

L
V

JM
 C

o
li

se
u

m
 

P
ar

k
in

g
 L

o
t 

1
0

 R
eg

is
te

r 
fo

r 
F

R
E

E
 

M
o

n
e
y
 S

m
ar

t 
cl

as
s 

C
o

n
ta

ct
 

A
n

y
a 

B
ro

w
n

 

3
3

6
-9

1
7
-6

2
0
8

1
1

 P
au

se
 t

o
 r

em
e
m

b
er

 

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 1
1

, 
2

0
0

1
 

B
ac

k
 t

o
 S

ch
o

o
l 

G
iv

e
-

a
w

a
y
 C

le
v
el

a
n
d

 A
v
e 

b
as

k
et

b
al

l 
co

u
rt

  
  

 

6
-7

p
m

1
2
 

1
3

 P
ar

en
ts

 h
el

p
 y

o
u
r 

ch
il

d
 s

u
cc

ee
d

 i
n
 

sc
h
o

o
l!

 

1
4

 U
n
if

i 
H

ir
in

g
 E

v
e
n
t 

 Y
ad

k
in

v
il

le
, 

N
C

  
 

In
d

ee
d

.c
o

m
  

G
ra

n
d

p
ar

en
ts

 D
a
y
 a

t 

P
ie

d
m

o
n
t 

P
ar

k
 1

2
-

2
p

m
 O

a
k
st

re
et

 H
ea

lt
h

 

1
5
 

U
S

I 
R

es
id

en
t 

M
ee

ti
n

g
 

3
:3

0
 v

ia
 Z

o
o

m
 I

D
#

 

  
  

  
 8

7
2

0
6

3
6
7

5
4

3
 

1
6
 

1
7
 

V
is

it
 s

c1
0

1
.o

rg
 t

o
 

le
ar

n
 m

o
re

 a
b

o
u
t 

S
ic

k
le

 C
el

l 
D

is
ea

se
 

1
8

 I
t’

s 
N

at
io

n
al

 

C
h
ee

se
b

u
rg

er
 D

A
Y

! 

W
h
at

’s
 y

o
u
r 

fa
v
o

ri
te

 

to
p

p
in

g
s?

 

1
9

 

A
ll

re
ci

p
es

.c
o

m
 

2
0

 

G
o

o
d

w
il

l 
T

ra
in

in
g
  

  
 

S
ch

o
la

rs
h

ip
s 

av
ai

la
b

le
 

C
al

l 
M

ar
y
 J

ac
k
so

n
  

  
 

  
  

  

3
3

6
-7

2
4
-3

6
2

1
 x

 1
1
2

1
9
 

2
1
 

C
o

n
ta

ct
 N

u
m

b
er

s:
 

A
ir

 F
o

rc
e:

 3
3

6
.7

6
0

.4
5
4

6
 

A
rm

y
: 

 3
3

6
.6

5
9

.1
3
9

3
 

M
ar

in
es

: 
 3

3
6
.7

6
5

.9
4
0

0
 

2
2

 N
ee

d
 h

el
p

 w
it

h
 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

en
t?

  

C
al

l 
A

n
y
a 

B
ro

w
n
  

 

3
3

6
-9

1
7
-6

2
0
8

2
3
 

G
E

T
 R

E
A

L
 P

a
re

n
t 

S
es

si
o

n
 f

o
r 

H
ig

h
 

S
ch

o
o

l 
S

tu
d

en
ts

 v
ia

 

Z
o

o
m

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 I

D
#

 

8
6

7
7
2

3
6
3

1
8
2

  

2
4

 W
h
y
 d

o
 m

el
o

n
s 

h
av

e 
a 

w
ed

d
in

g
?
??

 

  
  

  
  

 B
ec

au
se

 t
h
e
y
 

 C
an

ta
lo

u
p

e
!!

!!
 

2
5
 

2
6

 Y
o

u
r 

G
o

al
s 

ar
e 

C
al

li
n
g
 Y

O
U

 

2
7

 R
eg

is
te

r 
fo

r 
F

R
E

E
 

M
o

n
e
y
 S

m
ar

t 
cl

as
s 

C
o

n
ta

ct
  

A
n

y
a 

B
ro

w
n

 

3
3

6
-9

1
7
-6

2
0
8

2
8

 U
S

I 
O

ff
ic

e
s 

cl
o

se
d

 

fo
r 

tr
ai

n
in

g
 

2
9

 U
S

I 
O

ff
ic

e
s 

cl
o

se
d

 

fo
r 

tr
ai

n
in

g
 

3
0

  

W
h
at

’s
 Y

o
u
r 

  
E

m
o

ji
?

C
le

v
e
la

n
d

 A
v
e 

 

B
as

k
et

b
al

l 
C

o
u
rt

  
  

 

4
-5

p
m

A
d

u
lt

 B
as

ic
 E

d
u
ca

ti
o

n
 /

H
ig

h
 S

ch
o

o
l 

  
  

E
q

u
iv

al
e
n
c
y
  

M
o

n
d

a
y

—
T

h
u
rs

d
ay

  
6

-8
p

m
 

P
ie

d
m

o
n
t 

P
ar

k
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 R

o
o

m
  

C
o

n
ta

ct
 R

h
ea

 W
it

h
er

sp
o

o
n
 3

3
6

-7
3

4
-7

5
6

5
 

R
en

ta
l 

A
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 i
s 

S
ti

ll
 A

v
a
il

a
b

le
! 

 E
R

A
P

 R
E

N
T

/U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

 A
S

S
IS

T
A

N
C

E
 

 C
al

l 
1

-8
5

5
-8

3
8
-6

7
7
6

 o
r 

W
al

k
-i

n
 S

er
v
ic

e 
is

 a
v
ai

la
b

le
 

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 F

ri
d

a
y
, 

8
 a

.m
. 

to
 4

 p
.m

.,
 

an
d

 b
y
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
e
n
t 

O
n
ly

 o
n
 T

u
es

d
ay

s 
an

d
 T

h
u
rs

-
d

ay
s,

 5
 p

.m
. 

to
 7

 p
.m

 a
t 

F
o

rs
y
th

 C
o

u
n
ty

 D
ep

ar
tm

e
n
t 

o
f 

S
o

ci
al

 S
er

v
ic

es
. 

 

34



Resolutions 

35



RESOLUTION NO. 2158 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING APPROVAL OF THE 

JULY 31, 2021 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the City of Winston-Salem (the " Authority") operates 

on a Fiscal Year ending September 30; and 

WHEREAS, the Authority prepares unaudited Financial Statements monthly, as mandated by 

the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development; and 

WHEREAS, the unaudited Financial Statements dated July 31, 2021, were submitted to the 

Board of Commissioners for review; and 

WHEREAS, the unaudited Financial Statements attached and referenced herein is a 

permanent record and will continue to be maintained in the Authority's permanent files. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Housing Authority of the City of 

Winston-Salem Board of Commissioners hereby accepts the unaudited Financial 

Statements dated July 31, 2021. 

ADOPTED: (Date) 

SIGNED: 

(Secretary/Chief Executive officer) 

36



Housing Authority of Winston-Salem 
Financial Highlights 

July 31, 2021 

Consolidated Statements 

As of July 31, 2021, the total assets of the Authority were $45,612,309 while total liabilities were 
$10,128,936.  The current ratio (current assets of $8,546,505 divided by current liabilities of 
$1,459,054) was 5.86.  

The net loss excluding Housing Assistance Payments (HAP) and receipts is ($919,330.) There was 
positive cash flow excluding HAP payments and receipts of $586,721. The net income prior to 
depreciation, extraordinary items and forgiveness of debt but inclusive of HAP income and expense 
was $1,049,515. There was a consolidated net loss of ($1,010,020). This included depreciation of 
$2,059,535. Cash flow increased by $459,931 including HAP receipts and expense. The overall 
total income was (3.49%) under budget and total expenditures were (5.48%) below budget.       

Low Income Public Housing 

Total gross revenue for July 31, 2021 was $8,976,750, which was over budget by $607,539.  Tenant 
Rental Income of $2,297,805 was under budget by ($6,758).  Other Tenant Income of $170,433 was 
over budget by $23,332.   

Expense prior to depreciation and extraordinary items of $8,538,587 was over budget by $159,518 
or 1.90%. 

The net income for operations prior to depreciation and extraordinary item expenses was $438,163. 
The depreciation expense was $1,915,286 and net loss including depreciation expense was 
($1,477,123). 

CARES Act funding provided to the LIPH program has helped offset some of the expenses incurred 
to purchase PPE and sanitizing equipment, install Wi-Fi services for tenants and to make 
modifications to lobbies and shared areas in an effort to provide greater protection to tenants, 
vendors and staff from COVID-19.   

HAWS received transfers in from the 2021 Capital Fund in June of 2021. These are reflected in the 
“Operating Transfers In” line item. 

Section 8 (Housing Choice Voucher Program) 

The gross revenue generated from Section 8 through July 31, 2021 was $22,179,198, which was 
under budget by ($1,099,811). The HAP Fees earned during this period were $19,896,174 and the 
HAP expense was $19,972,493.   

37



Administrative income of $2,283,024 and operating expense of $2,177,019 produced a net gain of 
$106,005 (excluding depreciation).  Operating expense was under budget by (9.78%) or ($235,876.)  

The Section 8 financial statements for the period ended July 31, 2021 resulted in net income before 
depreciation of $29,686.   

Scattered Sites 

The total revenue for scattered sites was $643,415, which is over budget by $5,174. 

Total Operating expense of $526,267 was (2.43%) under budget or ($13,091). 

The net income before depreciation expense was $117,148 and the depreciation expense was 
$108,498 for a net increase after depreciation of $8,650. 

Grants 

The federal grants are cost reimbursement and therefore do not produce net income. The 
expenditures and salaries related to this grant are specified by HUD as resident service in nature.  

State and local grants consist of Shelter Plus Care for the Homeless, AIDS and Chronic Mental 
Disorder. This is a cost reimbursement program for which HAWS collects management fees. The 
profit earned in this program will be transferred to Corporate at year end. 

Other grant information included in this report is for activities associated with the PILOT grant for 
which we are utilizing the dollars that were paid up front and in our reserves. 

Corporate Management 

The total gross revenue was $3,795,051, which was under budget by ($841,360) or (18.15%).  The 
decrease was primarily due to the timing of revenue from construction activities. 

The total operating expense was $3,404,975 which was under budget by ($1,047,144) or (23.52%).  
This was due to lower costs for construction activities due to less activity than budgeted as well as 
lower administrative expenses than budgeted, primarily in salaries and benefits. 

Net income including depreciation was $376,925. 

Imperial Management 

Total revenue was $298,435 and operating expense was $251,488.  Net income after depreciation 
expense was $46,947.   

38



Housing Authority of Winston-Salem

Consolidated Balance Sheet

As of July 31, 2021

2021 2020 Amount   Percentage

Assets

Unrestricted cash 394,774 (415,363) 810,137 195.04%

Restricted Cash - Public Housing Resrv/Oper 3,753,370 4,009,729 (256,359) -6.39%

Restricted Cash - HCV Admin Resrv/Oper 403,113 618,793 (215,680) -34.85%

Restricted Cash - HAP 174,272 249,033 (74,761) -30.02%

Restricted Cash - Grants 9,360 (19,296) 28,656 148.51%

Restricted Cash - Other 575,741 541,797 33,944 6.27%

Accounts receivable-tenants, net 168,158 51,385 116,773 227.25%

Accounts receivable-interest 2,364,764 2,200,451 164,313 7.47%

Accounts receivable-other 347,397 447,578 (100,181) -22.38%

Prepaid Expenses 247,522 171,696 75,826 44.16%

Inventories 108,034 129,728 (21,694) -16.72%

          Total Current Assets 8,546,505 7,985,531 560,974 7.02%

Fixed Assets 97,149,101 93,592,349 3,556,752 3.80%

Less Accumulated Depreciation (72,825,654) (70,290,671) (2,534,983) -3.61%

          Net Fixed Assets 24,323,447 23,301,678 1,021,769 4.38%

Mortgage Receivable 12,061,253 12,073,559 (12,306) -0.10%

Note receivable- FEV 0 0 0 0.00%

          Total Other Assets 12,061,253 12,073,559 (12,306) -0.10%

Deferred Outflow of Resources 681,104 681,104 0 0.00%

Total Assets 45,612,309 44,041,872 1,570,437 3.57%

Liabilities

Accounts payable 180,489 219,973 (39,484) -17.95%

Accrued Liabilities 408,239 246,005 162,234 65.95%

Current Portion Long Term Debt 52,771 50,462 2,309 4.58%

Security Deposits/FSS Escrows 382,749 371,100 11,649 3.14%

Deferred Revenue 434,806 392,091 42,715 10.89%

             Total Current Liabilities 1,459,054 1,279,631 179,423 14.02%

Line of Credit 487,309 487,309 0 0.00%

Notes Payable-Noncurrent 5,960,272 5,824,193 136,079 2.34%

Other 2,208,730 2,174,438 34,292 1.58%

            Total Noncurrent Liabilities 8,656,311 8,485,940 170,371 2.01%

Defered Inflow of Resources 13,571 13,571 - 0.00%

Total Liabilities 10,128,936 9,779,142 349,794 3.58%

Equity

Investment in capital assets,net 18,417,633 17,427,023 990,610 5.68%

Unrestricted net assets 18,075,760 16,824,357 1,251,403 7.44%

Restricted net assets 0 0 0 0.00%

Net income (1,010,020) 11,350 (1,021,370) 8998.85%

            Total Equity 35,483,373 34,262,730 1,220,643 3.56%

Total Liabilities and Equity 45,612,309 44,041,872 1,570,437 3.57%

Variance

39



TOTAL HA OF THE CITY OF WINSTON-SALEM

 BALANCE SHEET

As of July 31, 2021 Jul-21 Jul-20

.liph Section 8 S. Sites Grants COCC Imperial ELIMINATION Total HAWS Total HAWS Variance

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

CASH

UNRESTRICTED CASH 15,257 103,438 276,079 394,774 (415,363) 810,137       

RESTRICTED CASH - PUBLIC HOUSING RESRV 3,753,370 3,753,370 4,009,729 (256,359)      

RESTRICTED CASH - HCV ADMIN RESRV/OPER 403,113 403,113 618,793 (215,680)      

RESTRICTED CASH - HAP 174,272 174,272 249,033 (74,761)        

RESTRICTED CASH - GRANTS 9,360 9,360 (19,296) 28,656         

RESTRICTED CASH - OTHER 195,997 195,997 172,438 23,559         

FSS ESCROW ACCOUNT 185,324 185,324 175,197 10,127         

SECURITY DEPOSITS 172,233 22,187 194,420 194,162 258             

TOTAL CASH 4,121,600 762,709 37,444 9,360 103,438 276,079 5,310,630 4,984,693 325,937       

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE-TENANTS 549,570 80,357 629,927 189,562 440,365       

ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS (414,122) (47,647) (461,769) (138,177) (323,592)      

NET ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE-TENANTS 135,448 0 32,710 0 0 0 168,158 51,385 116,773       

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE-MISC

     AR-HUD 0 5 5 97,842 (97,837)        

AR- INTEREST 2,364,764 2,364,764 2,200,451 164,313       

AR - OTHERS 2,076 89,450 8,456 374,392 (126,982) 347,392 349,736 (2,344)         

TOTAL AR-MISC 2,076 89,450 0 8,461 2,739,156 0 (126,982) 2,712,161 2,648,029 64,132        

PREPAID EXPENSES AND OTHER ASSETS

PREPAID INSURANCE 80,949 19,337 7,316 22,885 2,918 133,405 94,429 38,976         

PREPAID EXPENSES-OTHER 50,961 3,970 10,303 48,883 114,117 77,267 36,850         

TOTAL PREPAID EXPENSES AND OTHER AS 131,910 23,307 17,619 0 71,768 2,918 247,522 171,696 75,826        

INVENTORIES 84,769 1,269 21,996 108,034 129,728 (21,694)        

ALLOWANCE OBSOLETE INVENTORY 0 0 - 

NET INVENTORY 84,769 0 0 0 1,269 21,996 108,034 129,728 (21,694)       

.

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 4,475,803 875,466 87,773 17,821 2,915,631 300,993 (126,982) 8,546,505 7,985,531 560,974

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

FIXED ASSETS

LAND 1,097,631 99,962 459,763 1,657,356 1,657,356 - 

LAND IMPROVEMENTS 547,357 69,730 617,087 617,087 - 

BUILDINGS 79,625,666 8,764,931 212,773 1,969,987 90,573,357 87,539,730 3,033,627     

LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS 359,411 143,465 502,876 243,529 259,347       

CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 264,986 264,986 264,986 - 

FEM-DWELLINGS 757,149 17,136 774,285 629,926 144,359       

FEM-ADMINISTRATION 2,017,061 241,187 487,436 13,470 2,759,154 2,639,735 119,419       

TOTAL FIXED ASSETS 84,404,275 384,652 8,764,931 329,871 3,251,902 13,470 97,149,101 93,592,349 3,556,752

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION     (63,923,053) (320,347) (5,944,897) (111,327) (2,512,560) (13,470) (72,825,654) (70,290,671) (2,534,983)    

 FIXED ASSETS,NET OF DEPRECIATION 20,481,222 64,305 2,820,034 218,544 739,342 0 24,323,447 23,301,678 1,021,769    

MORTGAGE RECEIVABLE 11,824,689 11,824,689 11,836,995 (12,306)        

HOPE VI MORTGAGES REC 236,564 236,564 236,564 - 

TOTAL MORTGAGE RECEIVABLE 0 0 0 0 12,061,253 0 12,061,253 12,073,559 (12,306)       

OTHER ASSETS - 

NOTE RECEIVABLE - FEV 0 - 

NOTES RECEIVABLE - SEC 8 0 0 0 - 

OTHERS 312,000 (312,000) 0 0 - 

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 0 0 0 0 312,000 0 (312,000) 0 0 - 

DEFERRED OUTFLOW OF RESOURCES 210,644 139,949 11,715 6,333 312,463 681,104 681,104 - 

TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 20,691,866 204,254 2,831,749 224,877 13,425,058 0 (312,000) 37,065,804 36,056,341 1,009,463

TOTAL  ASSETS 25,167,669 1,079,720 2,919,522 242,698 16,340,689 300,993 (438,982) 45,612,309 44,041,872 1,570,437

40



TOTAL HA OF THE CITY OF WINSTON-SALEM

 BALANCE SHEET

As of July 31, 2021 Jul-21 Jul-20

.liph Section 8 S. Sites Grants COCC Imperial ELIMINATION Total HAWS Total HAWS Variance

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES

ACCOUNTS  PAYABLE 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - VENDORS 1,673 (15,152) 2,250 (1,378) (12,607) 217,668 (230,275)      

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - HUD 12,673 12,673 (8,807) 21,480         

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - OTHERS 180,423 180,423 11,112 169,311       

TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1,673 (2,479) 2,250 (1,378) 180,423 0 0 180,489 219,973 (39,484)       

ACCRUED LIABILITIES

ACCRUED SALARIES AND WAGES     186 186 9,862 (9,676)         

ACCRUED UTILITIES     50,415 50,415 0 50,415         

ACCRUED INTEREST PAYABLE     6,124 2,158 8,282 7,016 1,266          

ACCRUED WATER ENERGY FEES 0 - 

ACCRUED PILOT - PHA WIDE 96,212 96,212 111,130 (14,918)        

ACCRUED COMPENSATED ABSENCES  27,128 19,760 1,873 50,748 3,404 102,913 91,483 11,430         

OTHER ACCRUED LIABILITIES     39,329 102,219 3,510 3,416 1,757 150,231 26,514 123,717       

TOTAL ACCRUED LIABILITIES 213,084 121,979 11,507 0 56,508 5,161 0 408,239 246,005 162,234       

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES - 

TENANT SECURITY DEPOSITS 174,106 21,067 195,173 195,903 (730)            

FSS ESCROW ACCOUNT 187,576 187,576 175,197 12,379         

DEFERRED REVENUE 51,938 16,830 366,038 434,806 392,091 42,715         

CURRENT PORTION-LT DEBT 52,771 52,771 50,462 2,309          

TOTAL OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 226,044 187,576 90,668 0 366,038 0 870,326 813,653 56,673        

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 440,801 307,076 104,425 (1,378) 602,969 5,161 0 1,459,054 1,279,631 179,423

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES - 

LONG TERM DEBT - 

LINE OF CREDIT 487,309 487,309 487,309 - 

NOTE PAYABLE TO CORPORATE 126,982 (126,982) 0 0 - 

NOTE PAYABLE     823,915 5,029,128 472,000 (312,000) 6,013,043 5,874,655 138,388       

TOTAL 823,915 0 5,156,110 959,309 (438,982) 6,500,352 6,361,964 138,388       

LESS CURRENT PORTION 0 (52,771) (52,771) (50,462) (2,309)         

TOTAL LONG TERM DEBT - NET 823,915 0 5,103,339 0 959,309 0 (438,982) 6,447,581 6,311,502 136,079       

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES-OTHER

ACCRUED COMP. ABSENCES 81,384 59,278 5,619 152,250 10,211 308,742 274,450 34,292         

ACCRUED PENSION & OPEB LIABILITE 543,755 375,004 45,080 16,021 920,128 1,899,988 1,899,988 - 

UNAMORTIZED ORIG ISSU DISC     0 - 

TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES-OTHER 625,139 434,282 50,699 16,021 1,072,378 10,211 2,208,730 2,174,438 34,292         

TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,449,054 434,282 5,154,038 16,021 2,031,687 10,211 (438,982) 8,656,311 8,485,940 170,371

DEFERRED INFLOW OF RESOURCES 8,922 4,194 455 13,571 13,571 - 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,898,777 745,552 5,258,463 15,098 2,634,656 15,372 (438,982) 10,128,936 9,779,142 349,794

EQUITY

INVESTED IN CAPITAL ASSETS, NET     19,657,307 64,305 (2,261,865) 218,544 739,342 0 18,417,633 17,427,023 990,610       

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS     5,088,708 245,652 (85,726) (1,314) 12,589,766 238,674 18,075,760 16,824,357 1,251,403     

RESTRICTED NET ASSETS 0 0 0 0 - 

NET INCOME/(LOSS) - HAP (76,319) (76,319) (64,893) (11,426)        

NET INCOME/(LOSS) (1,477,123) 100,530 8,650 10,370 376,925 46,947 (933,701) 76,243 (1,009,944)    

TOTAL EQUITY 23,268,892 334,168 (2,338,941) 227,600 13,706,033 285,621 35,483,373 34,262,730 1,220,643

TOTAL  LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 25,167,669 1,079,720 2,919,522 242,698 16,340,689 300,993 (438,982) 45,612,309 44,041,872 1,570,437     

41



Housing Authority of the City of Winston- Salem
Consolidated Revenue and Expense Statement
October 1, 2020 - July 31, 2021

YTD YTD 
Actual Budget Amount   Percentage

Operating Income
HUD subsidy/grants 26,205,904 26,755,596 (549,692)           -2.05%
HUD Admin Fee 2,339,589 2,329,784 9,805 0.42%
Dwelling rents 2,930,777 2,930,959 (182) -0.01%
Excess utilities & other 180,088 158,946 21,142              13.30%
Transfer in 833,101 863,000 (29,899)             -3.46%
Other income 1,392,243 1,209,093 183,150            15.15%
Construction Revenue 936,885 1,785,000 (848,115)           -47.51%
Management fees 2,304,003 2,448,278 (144,275)           -5.89%
Interest on Hope VI Receivable 324,005 324,206 (201) -0.06%
Interest on general fund 5,388 1,721 3,667 213.10%

Total Income 37,451,983 38,806,583 (1,354,600)        -3.49%

Operating Expenditures 
Administrative 7,478,599 8,163,457 (684,858)           -8.39%
Tenant Services 733,362 709,334 24,028              3.39%
Utilities 1,265,361 1,538,954 (273,593)           -17.78%
Maintenance 2,910,228 2,843,278 66,950              2.35%
Construction Expense 975,677 1,754,961 (779,284)           -44.40%
Protective Services 633,152 336,333 296,819            88.25%
General 1,719,641 1,547,748 171,893            11.11%

Total Operating Expenses 15,716,020 16,894,065 (1,178,045)        -6.97%

Other Expenditures

Casualty Loss 63,290 - 63,290 100.00%
Housing Assistance Payments 20,605,571 21,617,843 (1,012,272) -4.68%

Total Other Expenditures 20,686,448 21,617,843 (931,395)           -4.31%

Total Expenditures 36,402,468 38,511,908 (2,109,440)        -5.48%

Net Income (Loss) before depreciation 1,049,515 294,675 754,840            256.16%

Depreciation expense 2,059,535 1,842,136 217,399            11.80%
Net Income (Loss) (1,010,020) (1,547,461) 537,441            34.73%

Other Changes In Cash
Principal payments on debt 132,449 66,685 65,764              98.62%
Capital Exp/Long Term Improvements 421,135 - 421,135 100.00%
Replacement Reserve Pymts - 11,000 (11,000) -100.00%
Depreciation expense add back 2,059,535 1,842,136 217,399 11.80%

Cash Increase (Decrease) 495,931 216,990 278,941            128.55%

Variance 

42



10

17
%

L
IP

H
Se

ct
io

n 
8

Sc
at

te
re

d
G

ra
nt

s
C

or
po

ra
te

Im
pe

ri
al

E
L

IM
IN

A
T

IO
N

S
Y

T
D

Y
T

D
V

A
R

IA
N

C
E

A
N

N
U

A
L

 
R

E
M

A
IN

IN
G

P
ro

gr
am

s
Si

te
s

A
C

T
U

A
L

B
U

D
G

E
T

A
M

O
U

N
T

P
E

R
C

E
N

T
B

U
D

G
E

T
A

M
O

U
N

T
P

E
R

C
E

N
T

…
…

…
…

..

O
pe

ra
ti

ng
 I

nc
om

e

H
U

D
 s

ub
si

dy
/g

ra
nt

s 
5,

51
7,

47
9

19
,8

81
,7

03
80

6,
72

2
26

,2
05

,9
04

26
,7

55
,5

96
(5

49
,6

92
)

-2
%

32
,6

79
,9

40
6,

47
4,

03
6

20
%

H
U

D
 A

dm
in

 F
ee

2,
27

3,
77

1
65

,8
18

2,
33

9,
58

9
2,

32
9,

78
4

9,
80

5
0%

2,
25

5,
74

2
(8

3,
84

7)
-4

%

D
w

el
li

ng
 r

en
ts

2,
29

7,
80

5
63

2,
97

2
2,

93
0,

77
7

2,
93

0,
95

9
(1

82
)

0%
3,

51
7,

15
1

58
6,

37
4

17
%

E
xc

es
s 

ut
il

it
ie

s 
&

 o
th

er
17

0,
43

3
9,

65
5

18
0,

08
8

15
8,

94
6

21
,1

42
13

%
19

4,
32

1
14

,2
33

7%

Tr
an

sf
er

 i
n

83
3,

10
1

83
3,

10
1

86
3,

00
0

(2
9,

89
9)

-3
%

86
3,

00
0

29
,8

99
3%

O
th

er
 i

nc
om

e
15

7,
71

2
22

,9
31

77
5

68
6,

59
4

45
8,

67
3

65
,5

58
1,

39
2,

24
3

1,
20

9,
09

3
18

3,
15

0
15

%
56

9,
95

0
(8

22
,2

93
)

-1
44

%

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
R

ev
en

ue
93

6,
88

5
93

6,
88

5
1,

78
5,

00
0

(8
48

,1
15

)
-4

8%
2,

14
2,

00
0

1,
20

5,
11

5
56

%

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

fe
es

2,
07

1,
15

0
23

2,
85

3
2,

30
4,

00
3

2,
44

8,
27

8
(1

44
,2

75
)

-6
%

2,
86

4,
60

3
56

0,
60

0
20

%

In
te

re
st

 o
n 

H
op

e 
V

I 
R

ec
ei

va
bl

e
32

4,
00

5
32

4,
00

5
32

4,
20

6
(2

01
)

0%
38

9,
04

7
65

,0
42

17
%

In
te

re
st

 o
n 

ge
ne

ra
l 

fu
nd

22
0

79
3

13
4,

33
8

24
5,

38
8

1,
72

1
3,

66
7

21
3%

2,
06

5
(3

,3
23

)
-1

61
%

T
ot

al
 I

nc
om

e
8,

97
6,

75
0

22
,1

79
,1

98
64

3,
41

5
1,

55
9,

13
4

3,
79

5,
05

1
29

8,
43

5
0

37
,4

51
,9

83
38

,8
06

,5
83

(1
,3

54
,6

00
)

-3
%

45
,4

77
,8

19
8,

02
5,

83
6

18
%

O
pe

ra
ti

ng
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s 

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e

Sa
la

ri
es

62
1,

15
6

64
9,

15
5

67
,3

65
84

,4
57

1,
56

5,
74

7
78

,2
39

3,
06

6,
11

9
3,

38
4,

00
8

(3
17

,8
89

)
-9

%
4,

10
7,

59
6

1,
04

1,
47

7
25

%

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 b

en
ef

it
s

25
4,

42
8

30
4,

64
8

2,
15

8
22

,7
48

51
8,

80
4

39
,9

46
1,

14
2,

73
2

1,
21

8,
81

0
(7

6,
07

8)
-6

%
1,

44
6,

18
2

30
3,

45
0

21
%

Le
ga

l 
an

d 
ac

co
un

ti
ng

35
,7

11
18

,4
71

8,
17

8
49

,0
35

(7
,2

02
)

81
2

10
5,

00
5

19
1,

75
0

(8
6,

74
5)

-4
5%

24
6,

25
8

14
1,

25
3

57
%

A
ud

it
38

,1
31

12
,9

56
3,

56
2

3,
46

8
1,

83
8

59
,9

55
59

,0
18

93
8

2%
70

,8
21

10
,8

66
15

%

Tr
av

el
 a

nd
 t

ra
in

in
g

2,
98

8
52

4
19

,3
96

14
0

23
,0

48
61

,3
20

(3
8,

27
2)

-6
2%

75
,3

50
52

,3
02

69
%

O
ff

ic
e 

re
nt

33
0,

85
3

22
5,

16
2

11
8,

70
0

10
,8

01
68

5,
51

6
68

6,
33

8
(8

22
)

0%
76

3,
53

8
78

,0
22

10
%

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 P

ar
ki

ng
6,

80
5

42
2

5,
14

3
12

,3
70

10
,3

05
2,

06
5

20
%

12
,3

75
5

0%

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

fe
es

90
0,

36
3

72
0,

91
5

80
,4

12
65

,8
18

1,
76

7,
50

8
1,

87
0,

49
3

(1
02

,9
85

)
-6

%
2,

24
4,

59
2

47
7,

08
4

21
%

O
th

er
33

7,
11

0
11

6,
85

5
10

,0
84

3,
87

5
12

8,
44

7
19

,9
75

61
6,

34
6

68
1,

41
5

(6
5,

06
9)

-1
0%

83
4,

67
4

21
8,

32
8

26
%

T
ot

al
 a

dm
in

2,
52

0,
74

0
2,

05
5,

49
1

17
2,

18
1

22
5,

93
3

2,
35

2,
50

3
15

1,
75

1
7,

47
8,

59
9

8,
16

3,
45

7
(6

84
,8

58
)

-8
%

9,
80

1,
38

6
2,

32
2,

78
7

24
%

T
en

an
t 

Se
rv

ic
es

Sa
la

ri
es

37
,0

52
35

,4
67

72
,5

19
72

,6
13

(9
4)

0%
89

,4
31

16
,9

12
19

%

C
on

tr
ac

ts
 a

nd
 o

th
er

27
,1

04
44

8
59

6,
15

5
62

3,
70

7
58

5,
59

6
38

,1
11

7%
55

,8
64

(5
67

,8
43

)
-1

01
6%

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 b

en
ef

it
s

17
,4

89
19

,6
47

37
,1

36
51

,1
25

(1
3,

98
9)

-2
7%

43
,6

66
6,

53
0

15
%

T
ot

al
 t

en
an

t 
se

rv
ic

es
27

,1
04

54
,5

41
44

8
65

1,
26

9
0

0
73

3,
36

2
70

9,
33

4
24

,0
28

3%
18

8,
96

1
(5

44
,4

01
)

-2
88

%

U
ti

li
ti

es

W
at

er
34

8,
98

8
5,

67
0

1,
25

2
35

5,
91

0
37

1,
77

3
(1

5,
86

3)
-4

%
44

6,
12

7
90

,2
17

20
%

E
le

ct
ri

c
51

5,
10

4
6,

98
0

52
2,

08
4

65
9,

04
8

(1
36

,9
64

)
-2

1%
77

9,
90

5
25

7,
82

1
33

%

G
as

38
6,

34
9

1,
01

8
38

7,
36

7
50

8,
13

3
(1

20
,7

66
)

-2
4%

57
2,

29
6

18
4,

92
9

32
%

O
th

er
0

0
0

0%
0

0
0%

T
ot

al
 u

ti
li

ti
es

1,
25

0,
44

1
0

13
,6

68
0

1,
25

2
0

1,
26

5,
36

1
1,

53
8,

95
4

(2
73

,5
93

)
-1

8%
1,

79
8,

32
8

53
2,

96
7

30
%

O
rd

in
ar

y 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce

La
bo

r
61

3,
15

2
77

,9
44

14
,1

24
50

,3
26

75
5,

54
6

79
7,

83
8

(4
2,

29
2)

-5
%

97
9,

71
1

22
4,

16
5

23
%

O
ve

rt
im

e
42

,0
89

1,
59

2
40

3
97

1
45

,0
55

73
,7

50
(2

8,
69

5)
-3

9%
89

,5
00

44
,4

45
50

%

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 b

en
ef

it
s 

M
ai

nt
38

5,
47

6
39

,3
39

3,
90

7
19

,9
64

44
8,

68
6

37
1,

07
5

77
,6

11
21

%
44

5,
11

5
(3

,5
71

)
-1

%

M
at

er
ia

ls
25

8,
68

3
1,

88
2

22
,0

40
2,

10
8

6,
93

7
29

1,
65

0
33

8,
72

5
(4

7,
07

5)
-1

4%
39

8,
83

0
10

7,
18

0
27

%

C
on

tr
ac

t 
C

os
ts

1,
20

7,
96

9
11

,1
09

81
,9

39
21

,3
59

45
,9

61
95

4
1,

36
9,

29
1

1,
26

1,
89

0
10

7,
40

1
9%

1,
49

8,
34

0
12

9,
04

9
9%

T
ot

al
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
2,

50
7,

36
9

12
,9

91
22

2,
85

4
21

,3
59

66
,5

03
79

,1
52

2,
91

0,
22

8
2,

84
3,

27
8

66
,9

50
2%

3,
41

1,
49

6
50

1,
26

8
15

%

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
C

os
ts

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
C

os
ts

97
5,

67
7

97
5,

67
7

1,
75

4,
96

1
(7

79
,2

84
)

-4
4%

2,
02

0,
75

4
1,

04
5,

07
7

52
%

T
ot

al
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

C
os

ts
97

5,
67

7
97

5,
67

7
1,

75
4,

96
1

(7
79

,2
84

)
-4

4%
2,

02
0,

75
4

1,
04

5,
07

7
52

%

P
ro

te
ct

iv
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

P
ro

te
ct

iv
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

61
9,

20
9

13
,9

43
63

3,
15

2
33

6,
33

3
29

6,
81

9
88

%
40

3,
60

0
(2

29
,5

52
)

-5
7%

T
ot

al
 p

ro
te

ct
iv

e 
se

rv
ic

es
61

9,
20

9
0

0
0

0
13

,9
43

63
3,

15
2

33
6,

33
3

29
6,

81
9

88
%

40
3,

60
0

(2
29

,5
52

)
-5

7%

O
ct

ob
er

 1
, 

20
20

 -
 J

u
ly

 3
1,

 2
02

1

 C
O

N
S

O
L

ID
A

T
E

D
 S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

 O
F

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E
 &

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E

B
U

D
G

E
T

E
D

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 O

N
L

Y

43



10

17
%

L
IP

H
Se

ct
io

n 
8

Sc
at

te
re

d
G

ra
nt

s
C

or
po

ra
te

Im
pe

ri
al

E
L

IM
IN

A
T

IO
N

S
Y

T
D

Y
T

D
V

A
R

IA
N

C
E

A
N

N
U

A
L

 
R

E
M

A
IN

IN
G

P
ro

gr
am

s
Si

te
s

A
C

T
U

A
L

B
U

D
G

E
T

A
M

O
U

N
T

P
E

R
C

E
N

T
B

U
D

G
E

T
A

M
O

U
N

T
P

E
R

C
E

N
T

O
ct

ob
er

 1
, 

20
20

 -
 J

u
ly

 3
1,

 2
02

1

 C
O

N
S

O
L

ID
A

T
E

D
 S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

 O
F

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E
 &

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E

B
U

D
G

E
T

E
D

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 O

N
L

Y

G
en

er
al

In
su

ra
nc

e
30

2,
23

8
53

,9
96

28
,3

64
9,

04
0

6,
64

2
40

0,
28

0
43

1,
34

3
(3

1,
06

3)
-7

%
56

0,
13

0
15

9,
85

0
29

%

P
il

ot
95

,2
54

95
,2

54
83

,4
28

11
,8

27
14

%
10

0,
11

3
4,

85
9

5%

C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

lo
ss

30
9,

39
6

28
,5

40
33

7,
93

6
15

8,
14

9
17

9,
78

7
11

4%
18

7,
20

0
(1

50
,7

36
)

-8
1%

In
te

re
st

 E
xp

en
se

1,
19

9
60

,2
12

0
61

,4
11

61
,1

90
22

1
0%

10
2,

76
2

41
,3

51
40

%

O
th

er
 g

en
er

al
 e

xp
en

se
82

4,
76

0
82

4,
76

0
81

3,
63

8
11

,1
22

1%
97

6,
36

6
15

1,
60

6
16

%

T
ot

al
 g

en
er

al
1,

53
2,

84
7

53
,9

96
11

7,
11

6
0

9,
04

0
6,

64
2

1,
71

9,
64

1
1,

54
7,

74
8

17
1,

89
3

11
%

1,
92

6,
57

1
20

6,
93

0
11

%

T
ot

al
 O

pe
ra

ti
ng

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
8,

45
7,

71
0

2,
17

7,
01

9
52

6,
26

7
89

8,
56

1
3,

40
4,

97
5

25
1,

48
8

15
,7

16
,0

20
16

,8
94

,0
65

(1
,1

78
,0

45
)

-7
%

19
,5

51
,0

96
3,

83
5,

07
6

20
%

O
th

er
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

O
pe

ra
ti

ng
 T

ra
ns

fe
r 

O
ut

17
,5

87
17

,5
87

0
17

,5
87

10
0%

0
(1

7,
58

7)
0%

C
as

ua
lt

y 
Lo

ss
es

63
,2

90
63

,2
90

0
63

,2
90

10
0%

0
(6

3,
29

0)
0%

H
ou

si
ng

 a
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

pa
ym

en
ts

19
,9

72
,4

93
63

3,
07

8
20

,6
05

,5
71

21
,6

17
,8

43
(1

,0
12

,2
72

)
-5

%
25

,9
41

,4
12

5,
33

5,
84

1
21

%

T
ot

al
 O

th
er

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
80

,8
77

19
,9

72
,4

93
0

63
3,

07
8

0
0

0
20

,6
86

,4
48

21
,6

17
,8

43
(9

31
,3

95
)

-4
%

25
,9

41
,4

12
5,

25
4,

96
4

20
%

T
ot

al
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

8,
53

8,
58

7
22

,1
49

,5
12

52
6,

26
7

1,
53

1,
63

9
3,

40
4,

97
5

25
1,

48
8

0
36

,4
02

,4
68

38
,5

11
,9

08
(2

,1
09

,4
40

)
-5

%
45

,4
92

,5
08

9,
09

0,
04

0
20

%

N
et

 I
nc

om
e 

(L
os

s)
 B

ef
or

e

D
ep

re
ci

at
io

n
43

8,
16

3
29

,6
86

11
7,

14
8

27
,4

95
39

0,
07

6
46

,9
47

0
1,

04
9,

51
5

29
4,

67
5

75
4,

84
0

25
6%

(1
4,

68
9)

(1
,0

64
,2

04
)

72
45

%

G
ai

n/
Lo

ss
 S

al
es

 o
f 

R
ea

l 
P

ro
pe

rt
y

0
0

0
0%

0
0

0%

D
ep

re
ci

at
io

n
1,

91
5,

28
6

5,
47

5
10

8,
49

8
17

,1
25

13
,1

51
2,

05
9,

53
5

1,
84

2,
13

6
21

7,
39

9
12

%
2,

21
0,

56
3

15
1,

02
8

7%

E
xt

ra
 O

rd
in

ar
y 

It
em

 
0

0
0

0%
0

0
0%

N
et

 I
nc

om
e 

(L
os

s)
(1

,4
77

,1
23

)
24

,2
11

8,
65

0
10

,3
70

37
6,

92
5

46
,9

47
0

(1
,0

10
,0

20
)

(1
,5

47
,4

61
)

53
7,

44
1

35
%

(2
,2

25
,2

52
)

(1
,2

15
,2

32
)

-5
5%

D
eb

t 
se

rv
ic

e
13

2,
44

9
13

2,
44

9
66

,6
85

65
,7

64
99

%
80

,0
22

(5
2,

42
7)

-6
6%

C
ap

it
al

 E
xp

/L
on

g 
Te

rm
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

35
2,

50
9

60
,6

17
8,

00
9

42
1,

13
5

0
42

1,
13

5
10

0%
0

(4
21

,1
35

)
-1

00
%

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
R

es
er

ve
 P

ym
ts

0
11

,0
00

(1
1,

00
0)

-1
00

%
13

,2
00

13
,2

00
10

0%

E
xt

ra
 O

rd
in

ar
y 

It
em

 
0

0
0

0
0

0%

D
ep

re
ci

at
io

n 
A

dd
 B

ac
k

1,
91

5,
28

6
5,

47
5

10
8,

49
8

17
,1

25
13

,1
51

0
2,

05
9,

53
5

1,
84

2,
13

6
21

7,
39

9
12

%
2,

21
0,

56
3

15
1,

02
8

7%

N
et

 c
as

h 
in

cr
ea

se
 (

us
ed

) 
in

 o
pe

ra
ti

on
s

85
,6

54
(3

0,
93

1)
(1

5,
30

1)
19

,4
86

39
0,

07
6

46
,9

47
0

49
5,

93
1

21
6,

99
0

27
8,

94
1

12
9%

(1
07

,9
11

)
(6

03
,8

42
)

73

44



H
O

U
SI

N
G

 A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y 
O

F 
TH

E 
C

IT
Y 

O
F 

W
IN

ST
O

N
-S

A
LE

M
BA

LA
N

C
E 

SH
EE

T 
&

 R
A

TI
O

 D
A

TA
A

s 
of

 7
/3

1/
20

21

BA
LA

N
C

E 
SH

EE
T 

SU
M

M
A

R
Y

00
3l

r
00

6l
r

00
8l

r
00

9l
r

01
2l

r
02

1l
r

02
2l

r
03

7l
r

03
8l

r
04

0l
r

16
0m

r
16

5m
r

Pi
ed

m
on

t
Cl

ev
el

an
d

Su
nr

is
e

Cr
ys

ta
l

H
ea

ly
To

w
nv

ie
w

Th
e 

O
ak

s
 A

ct
ua

l
Ca

m
de

n 
St

at
io

n
Br

oo
ks

id
e 

Vi
ew

Pl
az

a
D

ra
yt

on
 P

in
es

10
00

-0
0-

00
0

 A
SS

ET
S

13
00

-0
0-

00
0

 T
OT

AL
 C

UR
RE

NT
 A

SS
ET

S
87

9,
27

1.
30

1,
26

4,
25

3.
83

44
9,

85
6.

70
46

6,
33

8.
99

39
1,

48
0.

81
16

0,
60

1.
81

15
9,

14
8.

49
21

6,
74

1.
57

89
,2

47
.7

2
35

2,
02

9.
02

44
,5

04
.2

2
54

,9
85

.2
6

14
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
OT

AL
 N

ON
CU

RR
EN

T 
AS

SE
TS

2,
07

5,
41

2.
44

2,
11

8,
16

8.
63

1,
06

7,
87

7.
56

81
5,

69
7.

99
87

6,
74

6.
71

1,
18

1,
35

5.
40

2,
78

3,
62

7.
67

4,
19

8,
07

1.
03

3,
21

2,
33

1.
30

1,
99

0,
43

8.
05

40
,3

88
.7

8
2,

77
9,

64
5.

19

19
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
O

TA
L 

AS
SE

TS
2,

95
4,

68
3.

74
3,

38
2,

42
2.

46
1,

51
7,

73
4.

26
1,

28
2,

03
6.

98
1,

26
8,

22
7.

52
1,

34
1,

95
7.

21
2,

94
2,

77
6.

16
4,

41
4,

81
2.

60
3,

30
1,

57
9.

02
2,

34
2,

46
7.

07
84

,8
93

.0
0

2,
83

4,
63

0.
45

20
00

-0
0-

00
0

 L
IA

BI
LI

TI
ES

 &
 E

Q
U

IT
Y

20
01

-0
0-

00
0

 L
IA

BI
LI

TI
ES

:
22

99
-0

0-
00

0
   

  T
OT

AL
 C

UR
RE

NT
 L

IA
BI

LI
TI

ES
17

4,
71

8.
89

21
7,

93
5.

00
15

7,
58

9.
14

15
1,

21
1.

86
98

,0
11

.9
1

39
,2

06
.5

2
52

,5
75

.3
4

67
,9

82
.9

2
26

,2
69

.4
1

6,
43

0.
88

18
0,

04
5.

94
96

,4
41

.8
5

23
99

-0
0-

00
0

   
  T

OT
AL

 N
ON

CU
RR

EN
T 

LI
AB

IL
IT

IE
S

11
,3

36
.2

4
22

,6
94

.0
1

13
,1

63
.4

0
13

,3
00

.3
2

7,
72

0.
19

3,
65

3.
15

3,
41

7.
42

2,
75

0.
65

62
8,

34
8.

28
19

8,
91

4.
55

2,
74

0,
91

7.
14

2,
24

1,
05

8.
57

24
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
O

TA
L 

LI
AB

IL
IT

IE
S

18
6,

05
5.

13
24

0,
62

9.
01

17
0,

75
2.

54
16

4,
51

2.
18

10
5,

73
2.

10
42

,8
59

.6
7

55
,9

92
.7

6
70

,7
33

.5
7

65
4,

61
7.

69
20

5,
34

5.
43

2,
92

0,
96

3.
08

2,
33

7,
50

0.
42

28
00

-0
0-

00
0

 E
Q

U
IT

Y
28

99
-0

0-
00

0
 T

O
TA

L 
EQ

U
IT

Y
2,

76
8,

57
1.

75
3,

14
1,

79
3.

45
1,

34
6,

98
1.

72
1,

11
7,

52
4.

80
1,

16
2,

49
5.

42
1,

29
9,

09
7.

54
2,

88
6,

78
3.

40
4,

34
4,

07
9.

03
2,

64
6,

96
1.

33
2,

13
7,

12
1.

64
-2

,8
36

,0
70

.0
8

49
7,

13
0.

03

29
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
O

TA
L 

LI
AB

IL
IT

IE
S 

AN
D

 E
Q

U
IT

Y
2,

95
4,

62
6.

88
3,

38
2,

42
2.

46
1,

51
7,

73
4.

26
1,

28
2,

03
6.

98
1,

26
8,

22
7.

52
1,

34
1,

95
7.

21
2,

94
2,

77
6.

16
4,

41
4,

81
2.

60
3,

30
1,

57
9.

02
2,

34
2,

46
7.

07
84

,8
93

.0
0

2,
83

4,
63

0.
45

C
U

R
R

EN
T 

R
A

TI
O

00
3l

r
00

6l
r

00
8l

r
00

9l
r

01
2l

r
02

1l
r

02
2l

r
03

7l
r

03
8l

r
04

0l
r

16
0m

r
16

5m
r

Pi
ed

m
on

t
Cl

ev
el

an
d

Su
nr

is
e

Cr
ys

ta
l

H
ea

ly
To

w
nv

ie
w

Th
e 

O
ak

s
 A

ct
ua

l
Ca

m
de

n 
St

at
io

n
Br

oo
ks

id
e 

Vi
ew

Pl
az

a
D

ra
yt

on
 P

in
es

TO
TA

L 
CU

RR
EN

T 
AS

SE
TS

87
9,

27
1.

30
1,

26
4,

25
3.

83
44

9,
85

6.
70

46
6,

33
8.

99
39

1,
48

0.
81

16
0,

60
1.

81
15

9,
14

8.
49

21
6,

74
1.

57
89

,2
47

.7
2

35
2,

02
9.

02
44

,5
04

.2
2

54
,9

85
.2

6

TO
TA

L 
CU

RR
EN

T 
LI

AB
IL

IT
IE

S
17

4,
71

8.
89

21
7,

93
5.

00
15

7,
58

9.
14

15
1,

21
1.

86
98

,0
11

.9
1

39
,2

06
.5

2
52

,5
75

.3
4

67
,9

82
.9

2
26

,2
69

.4
1

6,
43

0.
88

18
0,

04
5.

94
96

,4
41

.8
5

CU
RR

EN
T 

RA
TI

O
5.

03
5.

80
2.

85
3.

08
3.

99
4.

10
3.

03
3.

19
3.

40
54

.7
4

0.
25

0.
57

Q
U

IC
K

 R
A

TI
O

00
3l

r
00

6l
r

00
8l

r
00

9l
r

01
2l

r
02

1l
r

02
2l

r
03

7l
r

03
8l

r
04

0l
r

16
0m

r
16

5m
r

(D
oe

s 
no

t i
nc

lu
de

 in
ve

nt
or

y)
Pi

ed
m

on
t

Cl
ev

el
an

d
Su

nr
is

e
Cr

ys
ta

l
H

ea
ly

To
w

nv
ie

w
Th

e 
O

ak
s

 A
ct

ua
l

Ca
m

de
n 

St
at

io
n

Br
oo

ks
id

e 
Vi

ew
Pl

az
a

D
ra

yt
on

 P
in

es

TO
TA

L 
CU

RR
EN

T 
AS

SE
TS

 (l
es

s 
in

ve
nt

or
y)

85
0,

78
0.

70
1,

23
9,

58
7.

98
44

5,
19

4.
04

46
1,

61
3.

20
38

3,
72

2.
71

15
8,

39
7.

92
15

6,
91

0.
06

21
3,

63
2.

53
82

,3
33

.4
1

35
2,

02
9.

02
44

,5
04

.2
2

54
,9

85
.2

6

TO
TA

L 
CU

RR
EN

T 
LI

AB
IL

IT
IE

S
17

4,
71

8.
89

21
7,

93
5.

00
15

7,
58

9.
14

15
1,

21
1.

86
98

,0
11

.9
1

39
,2

06
.5

2
52

,5
75

.3
4

67
,9

82
.9

2
26

,2
69

.4
1

6,
43

0.
88

18
0,

04
5.

94
96

,4
41

.8
5

Q
U

IC
K 

RA
TI

O
4.

87
5.

69
2.

83
3.

05
3.

92
4.

04
2.

98
3.

14
3.

13
54

.7
4

0.
25

0.
57

45



H
O

U
SI

N
G

 A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y 
O

F 
TH

E 
C

IT
Y 

O
F 

W
IN

ST
O

N
-S

A
LE

M
IN

C
O

M
E 

an
d 

EX
PE

N
SE

 D
A

TA
10

/1
/2

02
0-

7/
31

/2
02

1

IN
C

O
M

E 
&

 E
XP

EN
SE

 D
A

TA
00

3l
r

00
6l

r
00

8l
r

00
9l

r
01

2l
r

02
1l

r
02

2l
r

03
7l

r
03

8l
r

04
0l

r
16

0m
r

16
5m

r

W
IT

H
O

U
T 

D
EP

R
EC

IA
TI

O
N

Pi
ed

m
on

t
Cl

ev
el

an
d

Su
nr

is
e

Cr
ys

ta
l

H
ea

ly
To

w
nv

ie
w

Th
e 

O
ak

s
 A

ct
ua

l
Ca

m
de

n 
St

at
io

n
Br

oo
ks

id
e 

Vi
ew

Pl
az

a
D

ra
yt

on
 P

in
es

30
00

-0
0-

00
0

 I
N

CO
M

E
31

99
-0

0-
00

0
 N

ET
 T

EN
AN

T 
IN

CO
M

E
44

0,
43

1.
39

56
0,

36
5.

24
33

3,
59

2.
00

43
5,

66
5.

00
28

2,
94

1.
00

91
,1

72
.9

2
89

,0
90

.8
0

11
3,

05
1.

00
85

,5
69

.0
5

35
,6

09
.5

9
34

8,
30

7.
21

29
4,

32
0.

46

34
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
OT

AL
 G

RA
NT

 IN
CO

M
E

1,
25

0,
42

3.
00

1,
18

7,
56

7.
00

60
8,

03
6.

00
52

6,
81

4.
00

22
6,

54
5.

00
20

5,
17

4.
00

15
8,

78
4.

00
13

8,
58

6.
00

44
,3

54
.0

0
7,

17
7.

00
0.

00
0.

00

36
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
OT

AL
 O

TH
ER

 IN
CO

M
E

15
0,

56
0.

09
12

7,
93

1.
97

17
8,

63
3.

06
14

6,
25

6.
42

26
3,

68
0.

30
62

6.
88

19
,1

27
.3

3
15

,0
14

.0
1

26
,4

66
.8

4
28

,0
67

.6
3

28
5.

21
50

3.
10

39
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
O

TA
L 

IN
CO

M
E

1,
84

1,
41

4.
48

1,
87

5,
86

4.
21

1,
12

0,
26

1.
06

1,
10

8,
73

5.
42

77
3,

16
6.

30
29

6,
97

3.
80

26
7,

00
2.

13
26

6,
65

1.
01

15
6,

38
9.

89
70

,8
54

.2
2

34
8,

59
2.

42
29

4,
82

3.
56

40
00

-0
0-

00
0

 E
XP

EN
SE

S
41

99
-0

0-
00

0
 T

OT
AL

 A
DM

IN
IS

TR
AT

IV
E 

EX
PE

NS
ES

45
3,

14
3.

84
50

2,
58

5.
62

42
2,

33
4.

10
41

6,
28

4.
73

24
6,

92
9.

22
11

7,
71

1.
14

11
2,

59
0.

78
10

1,
55

7.
12

64
,1

55
.4

4
25

,5
56

.2
6

10
4,

36
5.

01
67

,8
15

.0
6

42
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
OT

AL
 T

EN
AN

T 
SE

RV
IC

ES
 E

XP
EN

SE
S

5,
94

4.
63

4,
79

0.
78

3,
66

7.
44

2,
25

0.
00

9,
33

8.
35

67
7.

87
22

3.
74

13
2.

00
79

.2
0

0.
00

21
0.

46
23

7.
30

43
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
OT

AL
 U

TI
LI

TY
 E

XP
EN

SE
S

40
3,

14
3.

57
36

9,
70

5.
73

19
3,

39
5.

79
13

7,
21

5.
58

88
,4

40
.4

3
4,

63
5.

49
15

,3
67

.8
8

30
,5

14
.5

2
5,

52
9.

07
2,

49
2.

88
6,

01
0.

22
7,

65
7.

82

44
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
OT

AL
 M

AI
NT

EN
AC

E 
EX

PE
NS

ES
65

3,
31

8.
12

52
3,

91
8.

77
28

5,
71

9.
72

27
7,

53
5.

95
25

1,
79

1.
01

12
1,

15
9.

00
12

0,
91

6.
17

81
,1

76
.3

9
61

,0
91

.4
4

14
,9

27
.2

3
14

4,
20

9.
47

78
,6

44
.8

6

44
99

-9
9-

00
0

 T
OT

AL
 P

RO
TE

CT
IV

E 
SE

RV
IC

ES
11

2,
36

0.
44

75
,5

98
.9

2
12

7,
31

7.
68

12
7,

51
6.

94
81

,7
79

.2
0

6,
34

8.
15

10
,1

64
.6

5
6,

07
6.

51
10

,6
55

.0
0

4,
68

2.
77

0.
00

0.
00

45
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
OT

AL
 G

EN
ER

AL
 E

XP
EN

SE
S

13
2,

07
7.

74
14

6,
93

4.
29

13
6,

20
7.

96
15

1,
37

9.
28

42
,9

63
.3

1
29

,7
26

.8
2

18
,1

26
.8

9
23

,9
10

.6
4

17
,8

03
.6

2
7,

75
7.

96
32

,3
62

.1
6

24
,5

41
.5

2

46
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
OT

AL
 C

AS
UA

LT
Y 

LO
SS

 / 
EX

TR
AO

RD
IN

AR
Y 

M
AI

NT
38

,0
11

.4
5

93
8.

42
24

,3
40

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

48
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
OT

AL
 F

IN
AN

CI
NG

 E
XP

EN
SE

S
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1,

19
8.

55
0.

00
60

,2
12

.0
9

59
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
OT

AL
 N

ON
OP

ER
AT

IN
G 

IT
EM

S
50

9,
67

0.
30

47
2,

47
3.

76
14

3,
92

0.
00

96
,8

08
.3

3
96

,3
23

.9
0

14
9,

86
9.

70
12

6,
44

9.
76

14
6,

45
0.

75
11

0,
21

3.
89

63
,1

05
.4

2
18

,1
58

.7
8

90
,3

39
.9

9

 T
O

TA
L 

EX
PE

N
SE

S 
(N

O
 D

EP
RE

CI
AT

IO
N

)
1,

79
7,

99
9.

79
1,

62
4,

47
2.

53
1,

19
2,

98
2.

69
1,

11
2,

18
2.

48
72

1,
24

1.
52

28
0,

25
8.

47
27

7,
39

0.
11

24
3,

36
7.

18
15

9,
31

3.
77

56
,6

15
.6

5
28

7,
15

7.
32

23
9,

10
8.

65

 N
ET

 I
N

CO
M

E 
(L

O
SS

) 
N

O
 D

EP
RE

CI
AT

IO
N

43
,4

14
.6

9
25

1,
39

1.
68

-7
2,

72
1.

63
-3

,4
47

.0
6

51
,9

24
.7

8
16

,7
15

.3
3

-1
0,

38
7.

98
23

,2
83

.8
3

-2
,9

23
.8

8
14

,2
38

.5
7

61
,4

35
.1

0
55

,7
14

.9
1

LI
PH

 C
A

SH
 F

LO
W

 D
A

TA
00

3l
r

00
6l

r
00

8l
r

00
9l

r
01

2l
r

02
1l

r
02

2l
r

03
7l

r
03

8l
r

04
0l

r
16

0m
r

16
5m

r
Pi

ed
m

on
t

Cl
ev

el
an

d
Su

nr
is

e
Cr

ys
ta

l
H

ea
ly

To
w

nv
ie

w
Th

e 
O

ak
s

 A
ct

ua
l

Ca
m

de
n 

St
at

io
n

Br
oo

ks
id

e 
Vi

ew
Pl

az
a

D
ra

yt
on

 P
in

es

NE
T 

IN
CO

M
E 

(L
OS

S)
 

-4
66

,2
55

.6
1

-2
21

,0
82

.0
8

-2
16

,6
41

.6
3

-1
00

,2
55

.3
9

-4
4,

39
9.

12
-1

33
,1

54
.3

7
-1

36
,8

37
.7

4
-1

23
,1

66
.9

2
-1

13
,1

37
.7

7
-4

8,
86

6.
85

43
,2

76
.3

2
-3

4,
62

5.
08

Ca
pi

ta
l E

xp
en

se
/L

on
g 

Te
rm

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

95
,1

30
.0

0
49

,2
29

.0
0

18
,1

50
.0

0
19

0,
00

0.
00

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t R

es
er

ve
 P

ay
m

en
ts

Ex
tra

or
di

na
ry

 It
em

s
De

pr
ec

ia
tio

n 
Ad

d 
Ba

ck
50

9,
67

0.
30

47
2,

47
3.

76
14

3,
92

0.
00

96
,8

08
.3

3
96

,3
23

.9
0

14
9,

86
9.

70
12

6,
44

9.
76

14
6,

45
0.

75
11

0,
21

3.
89

63
,1

05
.4

2
18

,1
58

.7
8

90
,3

39
.9

9
Ne

t C
as

h 
In

cr
ea

se
 (U

se
d)

 in
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

13
8,

54
4.

69
25

1,
39

1.
68

-2
3,

49
2.

63
14

,7
02

.9
4

51
,9

24
.7

8
16

,7
15

.3
3

-1
0,

38
7.

98
23

,2
83

.8
3

-2
,9

23
.8

8
20

4,
23

8.
57

61
,4

35
.1

0
55

,7
14

.9
1

LI
PH

 U
N

IT
 D

A
TA

00
3l

r
00

6l
r

00
8l

r
00

9l
r

01
2l

r
02

1l
r

02
2l

r
03

7l
r

03
8l

r
04

0l
r

16
0m

r
16

5m
r

Pi
ed

m
on

t
Cl

ev
el

an
d

Su
nr

is
e

Cr
ys

ta
l

H
ea

ly
To

w
nv

ie
w

Th
e 

O
ak

s
 A

ct
ua

l
Ca

m
de

n 
St

at
io

n
Br

oo
ks

id
e 

Vi
ew

Pl
az

a
D

ra
yt

on
 P

in
es

#
 o

f H
ou

sin
g 

Un
its

24
0 

24
4 

19
5 

20
1 

10
6 

49
 

48
 

50
 

30
 

10
 

78
 

44
 

Re
nt

al
 M

on
th

s 
Ye

ar
 T

o 
Da

te
10

10
10

10
10

10
10

10
10

10
10

10

#
 U

ni
t M

on
th

s 
Ye

ar
 to

 D
at

e
2,

40
0

 
2,

44
0

 
1,

95
0

 
2,

01
0

 
1,

06
0

 
49

0
 

48
0

 
50

0
 

30
0

 
78 

78
0

 
44

0
 

Av
er

ag
e 

Re
nt

 P
er

 U
ni

t M
on

th
15

4.
38

 
20

4.
57

 
16

3.
30

 
21

2.
01

 
26

4.
13

 
17

9.
94

 
17

7.
18

 
22

1.
69

 
28

0.
93

 
44

2.
17

 
43

7.
56

 
66

2.
90

 

Av
er

ag
e 

Su
bs

id
y 

Pe
r U

ni
t

52
1.

01
 

48
6.

71
 

31
1.

81
 

26
2.

10
 

21
3.

72
 

41
8.

72
 

33
0.

80
 

27
7.

17
 

14
7.

85
 

92
.0

1
 

- 
- 

67
5.

39
 

69
1.

28
 

47
5.

11
 

47
4.

11
 

47
7.

85
 

59
8.

67
 

50
7.

98
 

49
8.

86
 

42
8.

78
 

53
4.

18
 

43
7.

56
 

66
2.

90
 

Av
er

ag
e 

Op
er

at
in

g 
Ex

pe
ns

e 
Pe

r U
ni

t
74

9.
17

 
66

5.
77

 
61

1.
79

 
55

3.
32

 
68

0.
42

 
57

1.
96

 
57

7.
90

 
48

6.
73

 
53

1.
05

 
72

5.
84

 
36

8.
15

 
54

3.
43

 

46



H
O

U
SI

N
G

 A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y 
O

F 
TH

E 
C

IT
Y 

O
F 

W
IN

ST
O

N
-S

A
LE

M
FI

N
A

N
C

IA
L 

D
A

SH
BO

A
R

D
 - 

Se
le

ct
ed

 P
ro

gr
am

s

A
V

A
IL

A
BL

E 
C

A
SH

 (e
xc

lu
si

ve
 o

f H
A

P 
R

es
er

ve
s)

N
ET

 IN
C

O
M

E 
(L

O
SS

) -
  (

Se
le

ct
ed

 P
ro

gr
am

s)
 

7/
31

/2
02

1
 C

ur
re

nt
 F

Y 
La

st
 F

Y
 C

ha
ng

e 
O

ve
r 

Pr
io

r F
Y 

10
/1

/2
0-

7/
31

/2
1

Cu
rr

en
t F

Y
 C

ur
re

nt
 

Bu
dg

et
 

 A
ve

ra
ge

   
  

La
st

 3
 F

Ys
 

LI
PH

 R
es

er
ve

 (
Re

st
ri

ct
ed

)
3,

75
3,

37
0

$ 
   

  
4,

00
9,

72
9

$ 
   

  
(2

56
,3

59
)

$ 
   

   
 

H
CV

P 
Ad

m
in

 F
ee

 R
es

er
ve

 (
Re

st
ri

ct
ed

)
40

3,
11

3
   

   
   

  
61

8,
79

3
   

   
   

  
(2

15
,6

80
)

$ 
   

   
 

H
CV

 A
dm

in
10

6,
00

5
   

   
   

   
(6

9,
45

3)
   

   
   

   
   

28
6,

60
0

   
   

   
   

  

N
on

-F
ed

er
al

 C
as

h 
(C

or
p,

 C
CU

, e
tc

.)
39

4,
77

4
   

   
   

  
(4

15
,3

63
)

   
   

   
 

81
0,

13
7

   
   

   
  

Im
pe

ri
al

46
,9

47
 

41
,2

68
 

76
,5

60
 

Ce
nt

ra
l C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

U
ni

t
(3

8,
79

1)
   

   
   

   
 

30
,0

39
 

(1
90

,4
53

)
   

   
   

   
 

To
ta

l A
va

ila
bl

e 
Ca

sh
 (

ex
cl

ud
es

 H
AP

 re
se

rv
e)

4,
55

1,
25

7
$ 

   
  

4,
21

3,
15

9
$ 

   
  

33
8,

09
8

$ 
   

   
  

Co
rp

or
at

e
42

8,
86

7
   

   
   

   
15

4,
25

3
   

   
   

   
  

(3
37

,9
51

)
   

   
   

   
 

00
3l

r  
  P

ie
dm

on
t

43
,4

15
 

(9
3,

95
9)

   
   

   
   

   
28

6,
91

9
   

   
   

   
  

00
6l

r  
  C

le
ve

la
nd

25
1,

39
2

   
   

   
   

(2
1,

45
6)

   
   

   
   

   
37

1,
16

3
   

   
   

   
  

00
8l

r  
  S

un
ri

se
(7

2,
72

2)
   

   
   

   
 

49
,8

88
 

10
1,

88
1

   
   

   
   

  

00
9l

r  
  C

ry
st

al
(3

,4
47

)
(4

,0
99

)
 

93
,3

00
 

01
2l

r  
  H

ea
ly

51
,9

25
 

42
,7

44
 

44
,1

19
 

02
1l

r  
  T

ow
nv

ie
w

16
,7

15
 

13
,5

89
 

56
,2

55
 

02
2l

r  
 S

to
ne

y 
G

le
n

(1
0,

38
8)

   
   

   
   

 
(1

,3
16

)
 

40
,7

23
 

03
7l

r  
  T

he
 O

ak
s

23
,2

84
 

96
2

 
55

,6
80

 

03
8l

r  
  C

am
de

n 
St

at
io

n
(2

,9
24

)
1,

84
7

 
26

,1
84

 

04
0l

r  
 B

ro
ok

si
de

 V
ie

w
14

,2
39

 
5,

71
1

 
10

7,
07

9
   

   
   

   
  

16
0m

r  
  P

la
za

61
,4

35
 

41
,4

89
 

57
,5

81
 

16
5m

r  
  D

ra
yt

on
 P

in
es

55
,7

15
57

,3
93

 
83

,4
48

 

To
ta

l S
el

ec
te

d 
Pr

og
ra

m
s

97
1,

66
7

$ 
   

   
   

24
8,

90
0

$ 
   

   
   

1,
15

9,
08

9
$ 

   
   

 

   
  D

ep
re

ci
at

io
n

(2
,0

42
,4

11
)

   
   

  
(1

,8
32

,8
84

)
   

   
  

(1
,8

62
,8

19
)

   
   

  

To
ta

l S
el

ec
te

d 
Pr

og
ra

m
s 

N
et

 o
f D

ep
re

ci
at

io
n

(1
,0

70
,7

44
)

$ 
   

  
(1

,5
83

,9
84

)
$ 

   
  

(7
03

,7
29

)
$ 

   
   

  
 $
(1
,0
00

,0
00

)

 $
(5
00

,0
00

)

 $
‐

 $
50

0,
00

0

 $
1,
00

0,
00

0

 $
1,
50

0,
00

0

 $
2,
00

0,
00

0

 $
2,
50

0,
00

0

 $
3,
00

0,
00

0

 $
3,
50

0,
00

0

 $
4,
00

0,
00

0

 $
4,
50

0,
00

0

LI
PH

 R
es
er
ve
 (R

es
tr
ic
te
d)

H
CV

P 
Ad

m
in
 F
ee

 R
es
er
ve

(R
es
tr
ic
te
d)

N
on

‐F
ed

er
al
 C
as
h 
(C
or
p,
 C
CU

,
et
c.
)

Av
ai
la
bl
e 
Ca

sh
 ‐
Se
le
ct
ed

 P
ro
gr
am

s (
ex
cl
us
iv
e 
of
 H
AP

 R
es
er
ve
s)

Cu
rr
en

t F
Y

La
st
 F
Y

‐4
00

,0
00

‐3
00

,0
00

‐2
00

,0
00

‐1
00

,0
000

10
0,
00

0

20
0,
00

0

30
0,
00

0

40
0,
00

0

50
0,
00

0

HC
V 
Ad

m
in

Im
pe

ria
l

Ce
nt
ra
l C

on
st
ru
ct
io
n 
U
ni
t

Co
rp
or
at
e

00
3l
r  
  P
ie
dm

on
t

00
6l
r  
  C

le
ve
la
nd

00
8l
r  
  S
un

ris
e

00
9l
r  
  C

ry
st
al

02
1l
r  
  T
ow

nv
ie
w

03
7l
r  
  T
he

 O
ak
s

N
et
 In

co
m
e 
(L
os
s)
 ‐
(S
el
ec
te
d 
Pr
og

ra
m
s)

Cu
rr
en

t F
Y

Av
er
ag
e 
   
 L
as
t 3

 F
Ys

47



RESOLUTION NO. 2159 

Resolution Authorizing the Approval of the 2022 Operating Budget 

Where as, the Management of the Housing Authority of the City of 

Winston-Salem has prepared the Operating Budget for the fiscal year ending 

September 30, 2022, and 

Where as, the Authority has met all requirements and guidelines as 

prescribed by HUD; 

Now, therefore, be it resolved by the Board of Commissioners of the 

Housing Authority of the City of Winston-Salem that: 

1. Operating Budget for the fiscal year 2022 is approved.

Adopted: _________________________________________ 

Signed :___________________________________________ 

48



Housing Authority of Winston-Salem 

2022 Operating Budget 

49



Housing Authority of Winston Salem 

2022 Budget assumptions / changes: 

 LRPH Operating subsidy budget funded at same level as calendar 

year 2021 actual 

 LRPH Occupancy levels 98% 

 Management Fees at HUD allowed CY2021 fee of $60.70 per 

occupied unit  

 2022 Capital Fund budgeted 6.85% higher than 2021 Capital 

Fund 

 HCV Funded Admin Fees are budgeted at current rate of $72.72 

and proration of 75% 

 HCV Occupancy level at 90% 

 Construction Revenue and Expense is budgeted at break even 

for Brookside View 

 Inflation was factored into maintenance costs for materials and 

contracts 

 A two to seven percent salary expense increase allows for cost 

of living salary increases, merit salary increases as well as 

potential merit bonuses for staff 

 Changes from current actual positions include: 

- plus Deputy Executive Director 

- less Director of MIS 

 No results from special projects or sale of real estate is included 

in FY22 budget  

 
50



H
o

u
si

n
g

 C
h

o
ic

e
20

22
20

21
20

22
 B

u
d

g
et

20
20

20
22

 B
u

d
g

et

H
A

W
S

 T
o

ta
l

L
IP

H
V

o
u

ch
er

S
ca

tt
er

ed
P

H
A

P
H

A
vs

P
H

A
vs

P
ro

g
ra

m
s

S
it

es
G

ra
n

ts
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
Im

pe
ria

l
B

u
d

g
et

B
u

d
g

et
20

21
 B

u
d

g
et

A
ct

u
al

20
20

 A
ct

u
al

O
p

er
at

in
g

 In
co

m
e

H
U

D
 s

ub
si

dy
/g

ra
nt

s 
&

 a
dm

in
 fe

es
6,

33
7,

14
3

27
,7

56
,1

01
0

6,
64

7,
13

3
0

0
40

,7
40

,3
77

34
,8

33
,8

17
 

5,
90

6,
56

0
34

,0
08

,7
68

 
6,

73
1,

60
9

D
w

el
lin

g 
re

nt
s

2,
88

7,
10

9
0

78
1,

50
0

0
0

0
3,

66
8,

60
9

3,
51

7,
15

1
 

15
1,

45
8

3,
28

5,
19

5
 

38
3,

41
4

E
xc

es
s 

ut
ili

tie
s 

&
 o

th
er

74
,0

02
0

0
0

0
0

74
,0

02
92

,3
80

 
(1

8,
37

8)
18

8,
71

4
 

(1
14

,7
12

)

C
ap

ita
l/O

pe
ra

tin
g/

R
es

er
ve

s 
tr

an
sf

er
 in

87
1,

35
0

0
0

0
34

8,
54

0
0

1,
21

9,
89

0
1,

22
9,

65
0

 
(9

,7
60

)
1,

47
6,

29
7

 
(2

56
,4

07
)

O
th

er
 in

co
m

e
15

5,
32

7
31

,0
25

11
,9

24
81

3,
22

8
42

9,
75

9
80

,0
00

1,
52

1,
26

3
1,

64
9,

14
5

 
(1

27
,8

82
)

1,
59

6,
04

0
 

(7
4,

77
7)

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
re

ve
nu

e
0

0
0

0
34

5,
40

6
0

34
5,

40
6

2,
14

2,
00

0
 

(1
,7

96
,5

94
)

1,
06

4,
99

7
 

(7
19

,5
91

)

M
an

ag
em

en
t f

ee
s

0
0

0
80

,1
85

2,
17

0,
06

7
27

7,
09

3
2,

52
7,

34
5

2,
49

7,
95

3
 

29
,3

92
2,

45
7,

87
7

 
69

,4
68

In
te

re
st

 o
n 

H
O

P
E

 V
I F

un
ds

0
0

0
0

39
2,

77
5

50
39

2,
82

5
39

1,
11

2
 

1,
71

3
39

8,
11

3
 

(5
,2

88
)

T
o

ta
l I

n
co

m
e

10
,3

24
,9

31
27

,7
87

,1
26

79
3,

42
4

7,
54

0,
54

6
3,

68
6,

54
7

35
7,

14
3

50
,4

89
,7

17
46

,3
53

,2
08

4,
13

6,
50

9
44

,4
76

,0
01

6,
01

3,
71

6

O
p

er
at

in
g

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e

S
al

ar
ie

s
83

7,
23

7
89

3,
65

0
28

,8
26

11
8,

22
3

2,
01

8,
30

8
10

2,
98

4
3,

99
9,

22
8

4,
10

2,
36

6
 

(1
03

,1
38

)
3,

61
9,

96
6

 
37

9,
26

2

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 b

en
ef

its
32

4,
28

9
39

7,
36

7
8,

07
2

35
,4

67
62

3,
71

3
38

,5
37

1,
42

7,
44

5
1,

46
7,

58
2

 
(4

0,
13

7)
1,

23
0,

24
7

 
19

7,
19

8

Le
ga

l a
nd

 a
cc

ou
nt

in
g

11
2,

70
0

18
,0

60
2,

25
0

50
,0

00
16

,5
00

20
0

19
9,

71
0

30
3,

62
6

 
(1

03
,9

16
)

10
4,

55
1

 
95

,1
59

A
ud

it
45

,0
48

15
,7

05
4,

29
4

0
4,

18
1

2,
21

6
71

,4
44

70
,8

23
 

62
1

68
,2

63
 

3,
18

1

T
ra

ve
l a

nd
 tr

ai
ni

ng
22

,6
50

2,
62

0
95

0
0

37
,0

50
2,

00
0

65
,2

70
74

,0
50

 
(8

,7
80

)
36

,4
86

 
28

,7
84

O
ffi

ce
 r

en
t

25
1,

61
1

17
7,

10
7

0
0

90
,2

73
8,

21
5

52
7,

20
6

76
3,

53
8

 
(2

36
,3

32
)

44
9,

15
2

 
78

,0
54

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 P

ar
ki

ng
0

9,
12

0
0

0
6,

84
0

1,
71

0
17

,6
70

12
,3

75
 

5,
29

5
11

,3
90

 
6,

28
0

M
an

ag
em

en
t f

ee
s

1,
08

2,
98

0
98

9,
43

0
94

,1
61

80
,1

85
0

0
2,

24
6,

75
6

2,
24

4,
59

3
 

2,
16

3
2,

06
4,

08
1

 
18

2,
67

5

O
th

er
 

41
3,

56
2

15
0,

04
3

93
,5

97
0

24
3,

79
1

20
,8

06
92

1,
79

9
89

0,
76

8
 

31
,0

31
86

4,
74

3
 

57
,0

56

T
o

ta
l a

d
m

in
3,

09
0,

07
7

2,
65

3,
10

2
23

2,
15

0
28

3,
87

5
3,

04
0,

65
6

17
6,

66
8

9,
47

6,
52

8
9,

92
9,

72
1

(4
53

,1
93

)
8,

44
8,

87
9

1,
02

7,
64

9

T
en

an
t 

S
er

vi
ce

s

S
al

ar
ie

s
13

9,
42

2
49

,0
21

0
43

,4
75

0
0

23
1,

91
8

89
,4

31
 

14
2,

48
7

80
,5

25
 

15
1,

39
3

C
on

tr
ac

ts
 a

nd
 o

th
er

97
,3

17
0

0
6,

37
6,

92
2

0
0

6,
47

4,
23

9
60

9,
64

3
 

5,
86

4,
59

6
48

,5
92

 
6,

42
5,

64
7

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 b

en
ef

its
43

,2
22

20
,6

20
0

23
,0

46
0

0
86

,8
88

43
,6

66
 

43
,2

22
43

,5
59

 
43

,3
29

T
o

ta
l t

en
an

t 
se

rv
ic

es
27

9,
96

1
69

,6
41

0
6,

44
3,

44
3

0
0

6,
79

3,
04

5
74

2,
74

0
6,

05
0,

30
5

17
2,

67
6

6,
62

0,
36

9

U
ti

lit
ie

s

W
at

er
43

1,
30

0
0

8,
60

0
0

1,
80

0
0

44
1,

70
0

44
6,

12
7

 
(4

,4
27

)
41

9,
56

8
 

22
,1

32

E
le

ct
ric

67
2,

50
0

0
10

,5
00

0
0

50
68

3,
05

0
77

9,
90

5
 

(9
6,

85
5)

73
4,

33
3

 
(5

1,
28

3)

G
as

52
4,

50
0

0
2,

30
0

0
0

0
52

6,
80

0
57

2,
29

6
 

(4
5,

49
6)

34
7,

19
1

 
17

9,
60

9

T
o

ta
l u

ti
lit

ie
s

1,
62

8,
30

0
0

21
,4

00
0

1,
80

0
50

1,
65

1,
55

0
1,

79
8,

32
8

(1
46

,7
78

)
1,

50
1,

09
2

15
0,

45
8

O
rd

in
ar

y 
m

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

La
bo

r
92

4,
79

9
0

87
,7

00
0

30
,4

91
63

,5
40

1,
10

6,
53

0
98

0,
71

1
 

12
5,

81
9

91
4,

06
3

 
19

2,
46

7

T
em

po
ra

ry
 h

el
p 

/ O
ve

rt
im

e
70

,5
00

0
8,

00
0

0
2,

00
0

3,
00

0
83

,5
00

88
,5

00
 

(5
,0

00
)

14
7,

84
7

 
(6

4,
34

7)

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 b

en
ef

its
 M

ai
nt

35
3,

26
1

0
37

,7
86

0
12

,0
35

26
,5

80
42

9,
66

2
44

5,
11

2
 

(1
5,

45
0)

42
4,

82
0

 
4,

84
2

M
at

er
ia

ls
 

44
0,

90
9

0
43

,6
50

0
1,

99
5

5,
05

0
49

1,
60

4
38

2,
08

1
 

10
9,

52
3

38
4,

62
3

 
10

6,
98

1

C
on

tr
ac

t c
os

ts
1,

31
1,

93
1

11
,8

00
97

,4
20

23
,9

00
79

,0
50

2,
00

0
1,

52
6,

10
1

1,
51

5,
09

0
 

11
,0

11
1,

79
1,

48
2

 
(2

65
,3

81
)

T
o

ta
l m

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

3,
10

1,
40

0
11

,8
00

27
4,

55
6

23
,9

00
12

5,
57

1
10

0,
17

0
3,

63
7,

39
7

3,
41

1,
49

4
22

5,
90

3
3,

66
2,

83
5

(2
5,

43
8)

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 E
xp

en
se

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
E

xp
en

se
34

5,
40

6
34

5,
40

6
2,

11
0,

30
8

(1
,7

64
,9

02
)

1,
15

5,
50

6
(8

10
,1

00
)

T
o

ta
l c

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 e

xp
en

se
34

5,
40

6
34

5,
40

6
2,

11
0,

30
8

(1
,7

64
,9

02
)

1,
15

5,
50

6
(8

10
,1

00
)

P
ro

te
ct

iv
e 

S
er

vi
ce

s

S
al

ar
ie

s
37

8,
50

0
0

2,
50

0
17

,5
00

0
28

,3
91

42
6,

89
1

17
8,

60
0

 
24

8,
29

1
10

9,
77

0
 

31
7,

12
1

C
on

tr
ac

ts
33

8,
00

0
0

0
0

0
0

33
8,

00
0

22
5,

00
0

 
11

3,
00

0
22

0,
01

9
 

11
7,

98
1

T
o

ta
l p

ro
te

ct
iv

e 
se

rv
ic

es
71

6,
50

0
0

2,
50

0
17

,5
00

0
28

,3
91

76
4,

89
1

40
3,

60
0

36
1,

29
1

32
9,

78
9

43
5,

10
2

G
en

er
al

H
O

U
S

IN
G

 A
U

T
H

O
R

IT
Y

 O
F

 W
IN

S
T

O
N

-S
A

L
E

M

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 B
U

D
G

E
T

F
Y

 2
1-

22

51



H
o

u
si

n
g

 C
h

o
ic

e
20

22
20

21
20

22
 B

u
d

g
et

20
20

20
22

 B
u

d
g

et

H
A

W
S

 T
o

ta
l

L
IP

H
V

o
u

ch
er

S
ca

tt
er

ed
P

H
A

P
H

A
vs

P
H

A
vs

P
ro

g
ra

m
s

S
it

es
G

ra
n

ts
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
Im

pe
ria

l
B

u
d

g
et

B
u

d
g

et
20

21
 B

u
d

g
et

A
ct

u
al

20
20

 A
ct

u
al

H
O

U
S

IN
G

 A
U

T
H

O
R

IT
Y

 O
F

 W
IN

S
T

O
N

-S
A

L
E

M

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 B
U

D
G

E
T

F
Y

 2
1-

22

In
su

ra
nc

e
37

4,
24

4
71

,4
21

37
,1

67
0

55
,4

15
7,

79
0

54
6,

03
7

51
7,

61
3

 
28

,4
24

43
3,

63
3

 
11

2,
40

4

P
ilo

t
10

0,
11

3
0

0
0

0
0

10
0,

11
3

10
0,

11
3

 
0

72
,2

15
 

27
,8

98

C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

lo
ss

17
7,

20
0

0
37

,5
00

0
0

0
21

4,
70

0
18

7,
20

0
 

27
,5

00
15

0,
59

5
 

64
,1

05

In
te

re
st

 E
xp

en
se

8,
00

0
0

66
,0

00
0

19
,1

90
0

93
,1

90
73

,4
28

 
19

,7
62

90
,2

54
 

2,
93

6

O
th

er
 g

en
er

al
 e

xp
en

se
 (

H
O

P
E

V
I S

ub
si

dy
)

94
5,

71
5

0
0

0
0

0
94

5,
71

5
97

6,
36

6
 

(3
0,

65
1)

89
1,

22
0

 
54

,4
95

T
o

ta
l g

en
er

al
1,

60
5,

27
2

71
,4

21
14

0,
66

7
0

74
,6

05
7,

79
0

1,
89

9,
75

5
1,

85
4,

72
0

45
,0

35
1,

63
7,

91
7

26
1,

83
8

T
o

ta
l O

p
er

at
in

g
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s
10

,4
21

,5
10

2,
80

5,
96

4
67

1,
27

3
6,

76
8,

71
8

3,
58

8,
03

8
31

3,
06

9
24

,5
68

,5
72

20
,2

50
,9

11
4,

31
7,

66
1

16
,9

08
,6

94
7,

65
9,

87
8

O
th

er
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s

H
ou

si
ng

 a
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

pa
ym

en
ts

0
24

,9
62

,7
31

0
75

1,
27

8
0

0
25

,7
14

,0
09

25
,9

41
,4

11
 

(2
27

,4
02

)
25

,2
01

,1
66

 
51

2,
84

3

T
o

ta
l O

th
er

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s

0
24

,9
62

,7
31

0
75

1,
27

8
0

0
25

,7
14

,0
09

25
,9

41
,4

11
(2

27
,4

02
)

25
,2

01
,1

66
51

2,
84

3

T
o

ta
l E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s
10

,4
21

,5
10

27
,7

68
,6

95
67

1,
27

3
7,

51
9,

99
6

3,
58

8,
03

8
31

3,
06

9
50

,2
82

,5
81

46
,1

92
,3

22
4,

09
0,

25
9

42
,1

09
,8

60
8,

17
2,

72
1

E
xc

es
s 

(d
ef

ic
ie

n
cy

) 
o

f 
to

ta
l r

ev
en

u
e

o
ve

r 
(u

n
d

er
) 

ex
p

en
se

s 
b

ef
o

re
 d

ep
re

ci
at

io
n

 

an
d

 c
ap

it
al

 r
ev

en
u

e
(9

6,
57

9)
18

,4
31

12
2,

15
1

20
,5

50
98

,5
09

44
,0

74
20

7,
13

6
16

0,
88

6
46

,2
50

2,
36

6,
14

1
(2

,1
59

,0
05

)

C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 R
ev

en
u

e
2,

42
2,

08
8

2,
42

2,
08

8
2,

05
8,

86
2

36
3,

22
6

2,
46

5,
86

3
(4

3,
77

5)

D
ep

re
ci

at
io

n
2,

32
2,

08
8

18
,3

96
12

1,
79

0
20

,5
50

9,
46

2
2,

49
2,

28
6

2,
21

0,
56

2
28

1,
72

4
2,

58
9,

99
6

(9
7,

71
0)

E
xc

es
s 

(d
ef

ic
ie

n
cy

) 
o

f 
to

ta
l r

ev
en

u
e

o
ve

r 
(u

n
d

er
) 

ex
p

en
se

s 
3,

42
1

35
36

1
0

89
,0

47
44

,0
74

13
6,

93
8

9,
18

6
12

7,
75

2
2,

24
2,

00
8

(2
,1

05
,0

70
)

D
eb

t s
er

vi
ce

0
0

78
,4

25
0

0
0

78
,4

25
80

,0
22

 
(1

,5
97

)
71

2,
11

8
 

(6
33

,6
93

)

D
ep

re
ci

at
io

n
2,

32
2,

08
8

18
,3

96
12

1,
79

0
20

,5
50

9,
46

2
0

2,
49

2,
28

6
2,

21
0,

56
2

28
1,

72
4

2,
58

9,
99

6
(9

7,
71

0)

C
ap

ita
l e

xp
en

di
tu

re
s/

lo
ng

 te
rm

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

2,
42

2,
08

8
0

0
0

0
0

2,
42

2,
08

8
2,

05
8,

86
2

 
36

3,
22

6
2,

46
5,

86
3

 
(4

3,
77

5)

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t R
es

er
ve

 P
ay

m
en

ts
0

0
13

,2
00

0
0

0
13

,2
00

13
,2

00
 

0
- 

13
,2

00

N
et

 c
as

h
 in

cr
ea

se
 (

u
se

d
) 

in
 o

p
er

at
io

n
s

(9
6,

57
9)

18
,4

31
30

,5
26

20
,5

50
98

,5
09

44
,0

74
11

5,
51

1
67

,6
64

47
,8

47
1,

65
4,

02
3

(1
,5

38
,5

12
)

52


	HAWS Full Board Minutes SEP 2021
	Packet Page Dividers
	September Development Committee ED Report
	Crystal Towers
	Happy Hill
	The Commons
	Metropolitan Village
	Brookside View
	Fiscal Year 2022 Capital Priorities

	CNI Project Report - Aug 2021
	CNI Timeline - Aug 2021
	Capital Board Report August 2021
	Sheet1

	HCV July 2021 Report
	HAWS July 2021
	HAWS Combined Report July 2021
	September 2021 Calendar
	HAWS July 2021 Financials BOARD
	Financial Statements Resolution_HAWS_July2021
	HAWS July 2021 Financials BOARD
	1 HAWS July 2021 HIGHLIGHTS
	2 HAWS July 2021 BS
	3 HAWS July 2021 BS
	4 HAWS July 2021 IS
	5 HAWS July 2021 IS
	6 HAWS July 2021 DATA SHEET
	7 HAWS July 2021 DATA SHEET
	8 HAWS financial dashboard July 2021


	2022 HAWS Budget Consolidated Board



